
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 
 


 


 


 


BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN 
DISTRICT NO. 2 
 


Proposal to Provide Auditing Services 
 
September 27, 2013 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 
 


 


 


 
September 27, 2013 
 
 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 
Board of Directors 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
Thank you for giving us the opportunity to propose on performing the audit of the basic 
financial statements for the year ending December 31, 2013 for Beebe Draw Farms 
Metropolitan District No. 2 (District).   We believe we can provide you with the highest 
quality services to meet and exceed the expectations and requirements of the Board of 
Directors.  We are convinced that we will add value to the business operations of the 
District and develop a strong relationship from which we all can benefit.  We are 
committed to the highest standards of quality and professionalism.  Providing quality, 
timely service to our clients is our primary objective. 
 
Understanding of Work to be Performed 
 
We understand that the work to be performed will consist of an audit of the basic 
financial statements of the District, for the year ending December 31, 2013.  The audit 
will be performed in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.  It is our 
understanding that we will assist with the drafting the basic financial statements, related 
footnotes, and any required supplemental information or supplemental information 
included.    
 
We will express opinions on the fair presentation of the District’s basic financial 
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, and an “in 
relation to” opinion on the  supplemental information, as applicable, based on the 
auditing procedures applied during the audit of the basic financial statements.  We will 
perform certain limited procedures involving supplementary information required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board as mandated by generally accepted 
auditing standards. 
 
In addition to the opinion on the basic financial statements, we may issue a separate 
management letter to the Board reporting any suggestions/recommendations for 
improvement and any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal 
controls encountered during the course of the audit.   
 
Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions 
recorded in the accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, 
and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by 







 
 


correspondence with selected individuals, creditors, and financial institutions. We will 
request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they 
may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will also 
require certain written representations from you about the financial statements and 
related matters. 
 
Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, 
including internal controls, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit 
procedures.  The audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to 
identify deficiencies in internal control. However, during the audit, we will communicate 
to management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that 
are required to be communicated under professional standards. 
 
Firm Background, Qualifications and Experience 
 
Schilling & Company, Inc. (the Firm) is a small accounting firm made up of two certified 
public accountants, Neil Schilling and Dawn A. Schilling.  The Firm was established with 
the objective to provide high quality audit, accounting and consulting services to small to 
mid-sized state and local governments and non-profit organizations in Colorado.  There is 
a need for qualified, experienced professionals to provide audit and accounting services to 
this market.  We can provide you with high quality service that you need and deserve.  We 
each have over twenty years of experience in public accounting with a combined thirty-
eight years of experience auditing state and local governments in Colorado.  The 
contracted professionals also have numerous years of experience auditing state and local 
governments in Colorado.  Additionally we contract with two other professionals to assist 
with the performance of audits on an as needed basis.  These contract professionals are 
closely supervised and their work reviewed by either Neil or Dawn, who maintain the 
ultimate responsibility for the work performed and the client relationship.   
 
For your information, we have attached the resumes for both Neil and Dawn to this 
proposal.  We have also attached a list of governmental clients that have engaged 
Schilling & Company, Inc. to provide auditing and accounting services.  
 
Timing of the Audit 
 
We commit to completing the audit within the deadlines established by State Statutes. 
 
Independence 
 
Schilling & Company, Inc. is independent of the District as defined by Generally 
Accepted Auditing Standards.  
 
 
 
 







 
 


Professional Memberships 
 
Schilling & Company, Inc. is registered with the State of Colorado Board of Accountancy 
and is in good standing.  No complaints have been filed against the Firm or its 
members. 
 
The Firm is a member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) 
Peer Review Program which requires that we engage another independent certified 
public accounting firm to perform a peer review of the practice every three years.  We 
have attached a copy of the peer review report issued in which we received no letter of 
comments.  This means that the Firm has complied with professional standards with no 
exceptions noted. 
 
The Firm is an associate member of the Special District Association of Colorado. 
 
Professional References 
 
The following references may be contacted as necessary: 
 
Ms. Vanessa Shipley 


 
Mr. Darrell Windes 


 
Ms. Vicki Johann 


Platte Canyon Water and 
 


Ken-Caryl Ranch 
 


Hudson Fire Protection 
Sanitation District 


 
Metropolitan District 


 
District 


Finance Administrator 
 


District Manager 
 


District Administrator 
303-979-2333 


 
303-979-1876 


 
303-536-0161 


 
Our Commitment to You 
 
We have made a long-term commitment to providing the highest quality service at a 
reasonable fee. You will be an important client to our office and every effort will be 
made to provide you responsive, quality services.  You are guaranteed an experienced 
and efficient member of your team.   
 
We propose to perform the audit of the District for the year ending December 31, 2013 
for a fee not to exceed $4,800 which includes the preparation of the basic financial 
statements and related footnote disclosures. If we encounter time for issues that are 
outside of the scope of the audit, such time will be billed at our standard hourly rate of 
$140.  Issues outside the scope of the audit will be discussed with the appropriate 
personnel prior to work being completed.   
 
This proposal is a firm and irrevocable offer. Please refer all questions regarding this 
proposal to me, I am an owner who is authorized to make representations and 
contractually bind Schilling & Company, Inc.  I may be contacted at 720-348-1086 or 
NeilSchilling@comcast.net.  You may also contact Dawn Schilling at 720-348-1086 or 
DawnSchilling@comcast.net. 
 







 
 


Again, thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal for auditing services that we 
can provide to your District.  We would be glad to meet with you to discuss our 
qualifications and experience in auditing state and local governments. We look forward 
to a long-lasting business relationship with you.  
 
Sincerely, 


 
 
Neil Schilling, CPA 







 
 


NEIL SCHILLING, CPA 
 
Professional Certification 
Certified Public Accountant - Colorado 1994 
 
Education 
Bachelor of Science in Accounting and Business Administration, University of Kansas, 
1991 


 
Experience 
• Perform financial statement audits of state and local governments and non-profit 


organizations. 
• Perform single audits in accordance with OMB Circular A-133. 
• Provide consulting services for clients regarding implementation issues of 


Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 and other GASB 
standards. 


• Extensive knowledge of fund accounting, Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board Statements and Colorado Revised Statutes as they apply to state and local 
governments including Article X, Section 20 (TABOR). 


• Prepare comprehensive annual financial reports on client engagements that have 
received the Governmental Financial Officers Association award for excellence in 
financial reporting. 


• Perform consulting engagements with local Colorado governments including budget 
preparation and review, fraud investigation, and testifying as an expert witness 


• Presentations to Board of Directors, City Council, etc. 
 
Employment History 
• Schilling & Company, Inc. November 2008 - Present 
• Clifton Gunderson, LLP  2001- November 2008 
• Van Schooneveld & Co, Inc., 1993-2001  
• Two years previous auditing/accounting experience 
 
Professional Organizations 
• Colorado Society of Certified Public Accountants 
• American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
• Government Finance Officers Association 
• Member of the Special District Association of Colorado 
 







 
 


DAWN A. SCHILLING, CPA 
 
Professional Certification 
Certified Public Accountant - Colorado 1995 
 
Education 
Bachelor of Science in Accounting, Colorado State University, 1992 


 
Experience 
• Perform financial statement audits of state and local governments and non-profit 


organizations. 
• Perform single audits in accordance with OMB Circular A-133. 
• Provide consulting services for clients regarding implementation issues of 


Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 and other GASB 
standards. 


• Extensive knowledge of fund accounting, Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board Statements and Colorado Revised Statutes as they apply to state and local 
governments including Article X, Section 20 (TABOR). 


• Prepare comprehensive annual financial reports on client engagements that have 
received the Governmental Financial Officers Association award for excellence in 
financial reporting. 


• Assist local governments with preparation of annual budgets. 
• Perform special projects such as sales tax audits, writing of accounting policies and 


procedures manuals, evaluating internal control systems and various other agreed 
upon procedures. 


• Presentations to Board of Directors, City Council, etc. 
 
Employment History 
• Schilling & Company, Inc. (formerly Dawn A. Schilling, LLC)  2005-present 
• Clifton Gunderson, LLP  2001-2005 
• Van Schooneveld & Co, Inc., 1995-2001  
• Three years previous auditing/accounting experience 
 
Professional Organizations 
• Colorado Society of Certified Public Accountants 
• American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
• Government Finance Officers Association 
• Member of the Special District Association of Colorado 







SCHILLING & COMPANY, INC.
CLIENT LISTING


Service
Client Name Provided


Aspen Historical Park and Recreation District Audit
Aurora Centretech Metro District Audit
Aurora High Point at DIA Metropolitan District Audit
Bear Creek Water and Sanitation District Audit
BMP Metropolitan District Audit
Bow Mar Water and Sanitation District Audit
Bowles Metropolitan District Audit
Brittany Place Metropolitan District Audit
Cherry Creek Corporate Center Metropolitan District Audit
Cherry Creek Village Water District Audit
Cherry Hills Village Sanitation District Audit
Colorado International Center No. 14 Metropolitan District Audit
Colorado International Center No. 3 Metropolitan District Audit
Colorado Science and Technology Park District Audit
Conservatory Metropolitan District Audit
Cottonwood Metropolitan District Audit
Denver High Point at DIA Metropolitan District Audit
East Smoky Hill Metropolitan District No. 2 Audit
Elbert and Highway 86 Commercial Metro Audit
Elbert and Highway 86 Metropolitan District Audit
Elbert County Communications Authority (Fire Dispatch) Audit
Elizabeth Fire Protection District Audit
Elkhorn Ranch Metropolitan District No. 1 Audit
Fairways Metropolitan District Audit
Forest View Acres Water District Audit
Goldsmith Gulch Sanitation District Audit
HighPointe Park Metropolitan District Audit
Hillcrest Water and Sanitation District Audit
Horse Creek Metropolitan District Audit
Hudson Fire Protection District Audit
Indian Mountain Metropolitan Recreation & Park District Audit
Jefferson-Como Fire Protection District Audit
Ken-Caryl Ranch Metropolitan District Audit
Lakehurst Water and Sanitation District Audit
Larkspur Fire Protection District Audit
Marshall Lake Metropolitan District Audit
Mead Western Meadows Metropolitan District Audit
Meadows Metropolitan District No. 1 Audit
Meadows Metropolitan District No. 2 Audit
Meadows Metropolitan District No. 4 Audit







Service
Client Name Provided


Meadows Metropolitan District No. 5 Audit
Meadows Metropolitan District No. 6 Audit
Meadows Metropolitan District No. 7 Audit
Niwot Sanitation District Audit
Northwest Lakewood Sanitation District Audit
Olde Town Metropolitan District Audit
Perry Park Metropolitan District Audit
Platte Canyon Water and Sanitation District Audit
Riverdale Peaks II Metropolitan District Audit
Robinson Ranch Metropolitan District Audit
Silver Peaks Metropolitan District No. 2 Audit
Southwest Metropolitan Water & Sanitation District Audit
Southwest Suburban Denver Water & Sanitation Audit
Stoneridge Metropolitan District Audit
Tabernash Meadows Water and Sanitation District Audit
TrailMark Metropolitan District Audit
United Water and Sanitation District Audit
Valley Sanitation District Audit
Vista Ridge Metropolitan District Audit
West Meadows Metropolitan District Audit
Willowbrook Metropolitan District Audit
Arapahoe Lake Public Park District Accounting
Cherry Creek Vista Park and Recreation District Accounting
Clearwater Metropolitan District Accounting
Colfax Business Improvement District Accounting
Cuchares Ranch Metropolitan District Accounting
Deer Trails Metropolitan District Accounting
Highway 119 Metropolitan District No. 1 Accounting
Highway 119 Metropolitan District No. 2 Accounting
Indiana Valley Metropolitan District Accounting
Louviers Water and Sanitation District Accounting
North Park Hospital District Accounting
North Pines Metropolitan District Accounting
Perry Park Water and Sanitation District Accounting
Sable-Altura Fire Protection District Accounting
Todd Creek Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 Accounting
Tollgate Metropolitan District No. 2 Accounting
Town of Lakeside Accounting
Arvada West Town Center Business Improvement District Exemption
Deer Creek Water District Exemption
East Arapahoe Metropolitan District Exemption
East Lakewood Sanitation District Exemption
PLA Metropolitan District Exemption









		Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2

		Client Listing for proposals

		Firm Clients



		Peer Review Report - 9-30-12






Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 09/27/13)  


1 


 
Action	Items	 Date	of	


Meeting	
Assigned	


To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


Community	Center	Expansion	 03/08/11 		Linda
Angie	


X 	 04/12/11	– Committee	will	meet	on	April	14,	2011	at	6	
p.m.		Four	to	five	residents	expressed	interest	in	
attending.	
05/10/11	–	Linda	Cox	gave	a	report	on	the	outcome	of	
community	meeting	and	presented	a	memo	on	the	
expansion	of	the	community	center.		The	Board	asked	
the	committee	to	share	the	information	with	Halcyon	
Design,	LLC.	
06/3/11	–	committee	met	with	Halcyon	Design	(Kelly)	
and	shared	their	information.		Kelly	will	contact	the	
committee	when	the	work	is	complete.	
07/13/11	–	committee	meeting	scheduled	for	July	21,	
2011	at	7	p.m.		Kelly	will	present	2	designs	to	the	
committee.	
08/04/11	–	committee	met	and	will	present	
information	to	Authority	Board	in	September.	
08/09/11	–	The	Board	directed	the	committee	to	work	
with	Halcyon	Design,	LLC	to	prepare	a	plan	with	
elevations	and	then	schedule	a	work	session	to	present	
the	information	to	the	community.	
09/07/11	–	Metro	District/	POA	Fall	Pig	Roast	
scheduled	for	9/25/11	@	5:00	pm	where	a	presentation	
will	be	given	on	future	Community	Center	Expansion	
09/25/11	–	Community	will	preview	sketches	at	Pig	
Roast.	
11/04/11	–	Linda	and	Angie	will	give	an	update	at	the	
November	board	meeting.	
11/09/11	–	Kelly	to	provide	cost	estimate	of	Phase	1,	
Phase	2	and	full	project.		D1	will	draft	a	survey	to	all	
residents	soliciting	input	on	future	amenities.	
02/14/12	–	Cost	estimates	were	presented.		Committee	
will	prepare	an	FF&E	estimate	and	report	back	to	BOD.		
BOD	decided	to	hold	a	work	session	in	March	to	solicit	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 09/27/13)  


2 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


feedback	from	the	community.
04/18/12	–	work	session	held.		Expansion	will	be	
included	in	amenities	survey	that	will	be	distributed	to	
residents	soon.	
10/09/12	–	BOD	directed	staff	to	add	to	the	November	
agenda	discussions	on	the	design	and	construction	of	a	
new	maintenance	facility	as	the	first	phase	of	the	
expansion	of	the	community	center.	


Rules	and	Regulations	Regarding	
Amenities	
	


‐ Enforcement	of	oil	and	gas	
property	reclamation	


‐ Policy	for	mail	room	postings	
(who	is	responsible	and	how	long	
should	things	remain)	


‐ Use	of	community	of	center	and	
how	to	provide	access	


‐ Clarify	pool	party	rules	and	fees	


08/14/12 Mike
Doug	
	


X 	 The	Board	will	establish	a	resident	committee	to	draft	
the	Rules	and	Regulations.		Joe	to	draft	an	email	
soliciting	interest	from	community	members	and	
transmit	to	Liz	for	distribution.	
08/04/11	–	email	drafted	and	transmitted	to	residents.		
Jeff	is	the	contact	for	interested	parties.	
09/20/11	–	Committee	will	be	established	in	October	
2011.	
12/13/11	–	no	new	report.	
02/14/12	–	no	new	report.		Work	in	progress.	
04/18/12	–	no	new	report.	
06/28/12	–	no	new	report.	
07/10/12	–	no	new	report.	
08/17/12	–	Mike	to	establish	a	committee	to	create	a	
process	to	solicit	desires	of	community	members	and	
draft	rules	and	regulations	related	to	use	of	amenities.	
Include	MaryAnn	and	T.	Charles	Wilson	in	review	of	
draft	rules.	
10/09/12	–	Mike	will	schedule	a	meeting	with	the	
committee	in	the	next	30	days.	
11/7/12	–	Mike	held	meeting	on	October	25,	2012.		He	
will	provide	a	report	at	the	November	board	meeting.	
12/12/12	 –	 Mike	 will	 schedule	 another	 committee	
meeting.	
02/12/13	–	Doug	will	meet	with	committee	members	to	
draft	revisions	to	the	current	pool	rules	and	will	present	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 09/27/13)  


3 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


this	information	at	the	March	board	meeting.
04/02/13	 –	 Community	 meeting	 held	 on	 March	 30,	
2013	 to	 solicit	 comments	 on	 current	 pool	 rules	 and	
regulations	and	suggestions	for	revisions.	
04/17/13	 –	 BOD	 discussed	 the	 proposed	 revisions	 to	
the	current	rules	and	heard	public	comments.		Doug	will	
incorporate	 the	suggested	revisions	 into	 the	document	
and	present	at	the	next	board	meeting.	
06/03/13	 –	 2013	 pool	 rules	 have	 been	 revised	 and	
approved.	


Lease	at	Milton	Lake	 08/09/11 Joe
Christine	
	


X 	 Joe,	Christine	and	Jeff	met	with	FRICO	to	discuss	
extending	the	term	of	the	lease	etc.		They	will	schedule	a	
follow‐up	meeting	with	FRICO	to	continue	the	
discussions.	
11/09/11	–	MaryAnn	to	draft	an	agreement	with	FRICO.	
12/13/11	–	BOD	directed	MaryAnn	to	send	FRICO	the	
assignment	of	the	lease	to	the	Authority	and	ask	them	to	
execute	and	to	request	a	meeting	to	discuss	terms	of	the	
lease	and	expansion	of	use.		BOD	also	directed	staff	to	
solicit	proposals	from	Environmental	Consultant.	
02/07/12	–	MaryAnn	has	spoken	with	an	
Environmental	consultant.		Information	that	was	
received	was	transmitted	to	the	Board.		MaryAnn	has	
also	drafted	the	assignment	to	FRICO	and	transmitted	it	
to	FRICO	for	review	and	execution.	
04/18/12	–	Geitner	Environmental	provided	a	report	to	
the	Board.		BOD	will	review	report	and	discuss	further	
at	May	meeting.	
06/14/12	–	BOD	decided	to	review	the	results	of	the	
amenities	survey	to	determine	desire	by	community	for	
recreational	use	on	Milton	Lake	before	moving	this	
agenda	item	forward.	
07/18/12	–	Surveys	sent	to	residents	for	response.	
11/7/12	–	surveys	complete.		Boating	on	Milton	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 09/27/13)  


4 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


Reservoir	ranked	in	the	top	five	most	desirable	
amenities	and	it	also	ranked	very	high	with	negative	
votes.		Community	seems	divided	on	this	potential	
future	amenity.	


Oil	and	Gas	Committee	 10/09/12 Christine
Joe	


X 	 Christine	will	meet	with	the	oil	and	gas	committee	to	
review	the	recommended	changes	to	the	surface	use	
agreements.		Joe	and	Christine	will	contact	Dufford	and	
Brown	and	request	a	detailed	explanation	of	charges	
received	to	date.	


Cheat,	Rye	and	Mustard	Grass	
Mitigation	


10/09/12 Doug X 	 Linda	 has	 contacted	 CSU	 extension	 for	 best	 times	 to	
treat	and	a	list	of	vendors	to	solicit	cost	of	product.			
10/11/12	–	DeWayne	has	purchased	the	chemicals.	
12/4/12	 –	 DeWayne	 had	 to	 rebuild	 sprayer.	 	 He	 will	
coordinate	with	Tina	Wooten	in	early	Spring	to	identify	
cheat	grass	areas	for	spraying.	
04/02/13	 –	 DeWayne	 will	 contact	 Tina	 Wooten	 the	
week	 of	 April	 1,	 2013	 to	 solicit	 information	 on	 the	
appropriate	time	of	spraying	for	cheat	grass.	
06/26/2013	–	BioTree	will	mitigate	 cheat	 grass	 in	 the	
fall	of	2013.	
07/09/13	–	BOD	directed	staff	to:	1)	contact	Tamarack	
Consulting	 to	 prepare	 a	 map	 of	 total	 area	 in	 need	 of	
mitigation,	2)	 identify	a	plan	 for	opting	 in	by	residents	
and	property	owners,	3)	bid	the	work.	
08/07/13	 –	 Dan	 met	 with	 Tina	 Booten	 to	 discuss	
cheat/rye	 and	 mustard	 grass	 mitigation	 in	 the	
community.	 	 Tina	 provided	Dan	with	 a	 list	 of	 vendors	
who	could	spray	for	these	species.	 	Dan	will	work	with	
Tamarack	 to	 revise	 the	 map	 of	 the	 areas	 in	 need	 and	
solicit	proposals	and	present	at	the	September	meeting.	
09/04/13	 –	 Dan	 will	 present	 proposals	 at	 the	
September	meeting.	
09/10/13	 –	 Dan	 presented	 a	 proposal	 for	 weed	
mitigation	 for	an	approximate	cost	of	$29,645.14.	 	The	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 09/27/13)  


5 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


Board	 did	 not	 support	 this	 expenditure	 at	 this	 time.		
Doug	 will	 do	 a	 bit	 more	 research	 into	 options	 for	
mitigation	and	on	the	herbicide	Plateau.		


Landscape	Master	Plan	at	Entry	and	
Gatehouse	


10/09/12 Lisa
Kelly	


X 	 Linda	will	contact	Alpine	Gardens	to	request	a	proposal	
to	 prepare	 a	 master	 plan	 of	 the	 area.	 	 She	 will	 also	
contact	 the	 CSU	 extension	 to	 determine	 if	 they	 have	 a	
program	that	would	address	design	and	maintenance.	
11/7/12	–	Linda	met	with	Alpine	Gardens	and	will	have	
a	proposal	to	review	at	the	December	meeting.	
02/12/13	 –	 Linda	 will	 contact	 Alpine	 Gardens	 to	
provide	 a	 proposal	 for	 review	 at	 the	 March	 2013	
meeting.	
04/02/13	–	proposal	presented	and	approved	by	BOD	
at	March	meeting.	 	Agreement	was	drafted	and	 routed	
to	Alpine	 for	execution.	 	Agreement	has	been	returned	
and	work	has	begun.	
04/17/13	–	Linda	presented	a	concept	plan	from	Alpine	
Gardens.	 	 Christine	 had	 concerns	 with	 the	 amount	 of	
ornamental	 grasses	 being	 suggested.	 	 Linda	 will	
schedule	 a	meeting	with	 the	 committee,	 Christine	 and	
Alpine	Gardens	to	discuss	her	concerns.	
06/26/13	–	Kelly	Deitman	will	contact	Bilt‐Rite	Signs	to	
solicit	an	estimate	on	the	fabrication	of	a	new	sign	at	the	
entryway.	
07/09/13	 –	 BOD	 to	 schedule	 a	 community	meeting	 to	
discuss	the	draft	design	plans	from	Halcyon	Designs	and	
Alpine	Gardens.	
08/07/13	–	Kelly	continues	to	work	on	the	sign	design.	
09/10/13	 –	 Kelly	 presented	 her	 final	 design.	 	 She	 has	
solicited	proposals	and	once	she	received	costs,	a	work	
session	will	be	scheduled	with	the	community.	


Pool	Tile	Repair	 07/09/13 Angie X 	 Staff	presented	 two	proposals	 for	pool	 tile	 repair	 from	
Peak	 One	 Pools	 and	 Jim	 Wood.	 	 Angie	 will	 solicit	
references	 from	 both	 contractors	 and	 make	 a	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 09/27/13)  


6 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


recommendation	at	a	future	meeting.
09/04/13	 –	 BOD	 approved	 a	 contract	with	 Jim	Wood.		
Angie	 and	 Linda	 have	 selected	 replacement	 tiles	 and	
associated	costs	and	Angie	will	present	this	information	
at	the	September	meeting.	
09/10/13	–	pool	tiles	were	approved.	 	Angie	will	relay	
the	 information	 to	 Jim	Wood	and	ask	him	 to	order	 the	
tile.		Work	to	be	completed	in	2014.	


Tree	Thinning	at	Lake	Christina	 07/09/13 Doug
Anna	


X 	 Doug	 solicited	 and	 presented	 three	 proposals	 for	 tree	
thinning	at	Lake	Christina.	 	BOD	awarded	a	contract	to	
Menjivar	 Tree	 Service	 for	 an	 NTE	 $13,500.	 	 SDMS	 to	
draft	service	agreement.	
07/26/13	 –	 Anna	 is	 working	 with	 Menjivar	 to	 obtain	
insurance	certificate	prior	to	drafting	agreement.	
08/07/13	 –	 Anna	 has	 received	 insurance	
documentation	 from	 Menjivar	 and	 will	 finalize	 the	
contract	for	execution.	
09/04/13	–	Menjivar	has	scheduled	the	work	for	early	
October.	


Rodent	Control	2013	 7/09/13 Dan X 	 Dan	 will	 contact	 Rocky	 Mountain	 Wildlife	 Services	 to	
solicit	 recommendations	 and	 costs	 for	 rodent	 control	
mitigation	for	2013.	
08/07/13	–	Dan	contacted	RMWS	and	they	will	provide	
a	proposal	for	rodent	mitigation	in	2013.	
09/04/13	–	proposal	received	and	accepted	for	rodent	
control	in	2013.	
10/02/13	 –	 service	 agreement	 has	 been	 drafted	 and	
executed	by	the	Authority	and	transmitted	to	RMWS	for	
execution.	 	 RMWS	 will	 inform	 Anna	 as	 to	 when	 the	
service	has	been	scheduled.	


Appraisal	of	Undeveloped	Land	 07/09/13 Joe X 	 BOD	approved	additional	$500	to	Value	Consultants	 to	
re‐value	 the	undeveloped	property	 to	 include	 its	value	
and	 use	 to	 the	 Authority.	 	 Joe	 to	 notify	 Beverly	 of	
approval.	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 09/27/13)  


7 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


09/10/13	– discussion	deferred.


Lot	84	Valuation	 07/09/13 MaryAnn
Doug	


X 	 BOD	 approved	 a	 proposal	 from	 McCloud	 &	 Assoc.	 to	
value	Lot	84	for	a	NTE	$600.		Lisa	to	contact	Harold.	
07/26/13	–	Draft	report	in	progress.	
08/07/13	–	Final	report	has	been	received	and	will	be	
presented	to	the	BOD	in	August.	
09/10/13	 –	 Final	 asking	 price	 for	 Lot	 84	 is	 $60,000.		
Asking	 price	 for	 maintenance	 facility	 is	 $5,000/acre.		
MaryAnn	 will	 prepare	 a	 cost	 estimate	 related	 to	 the	
County	 process	 to	 subdivide	 the	 property	 or	 plat	 the	
property	and	draft	a	plan	of	 action.	 	Doug	 to	negotiate	
for	additional	acreage	if	possible.	


Development	of	36	Lots	 07/09/13 Lisa X 	 BOD	approved	a	contract	with	Tamarack	Consulting	to	
complete	 Tasks	 I‐IV	 in	 their	 proposal	 related	 to	 the	
development	 of	 the	 front	 36	 lots	 in	 the	 community.		
SDMS	to	draft	service	agreement.	
07/26/13	 –	 service	 agreement	 has	 been	 drafted	 and	
sent	reviewed	by	 legal	counsel.	 	Anna	will	 transmit	 for	
execution.	
08/07/13	 –	 Service	 agreement	 has	 been	 finalized	 and	
routed	 to	 Tamarack	 for	 execution.	 	 Tamarack	 has	
returned	the	executed	agreement	and	Anna	has	routed	
to	Joe	for	signature.	
09/04/13	–	contract	has	been	fully	executed.	


Pavement	Maintenance	for	2013	 07/09/13 Anna
Dan	


X 	 Dan	 will	 review	 the	 original	 and	 revised	 report	 from	
Empire	 Management	 to	 determine	 recommendations	
for	pavement	maintenance	in	2013	
09/10/13	 –	 BOD	 approved	 the	 proposal	 from	 Empire	
Management	 for	 a	 NTE	 $1800.	 	 SDMS	 to	 draft	
agreement.	 Dan	 will	 communicate	 the	 concerns	
expressed	 by	 the	 community	 regarding	 past	 crack	
sealant	 services	 and	 the	 project	management	 of	 those	
services	to	Empire	Management.	 	He	will	communicate	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 09/27/13)  


8 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


their	 response	 to	 Lisa	 who	 will	 communicate	 the	
response	to	the	Board	and	Debra	Street.	


Dead	Trees	at	Equestrian	Facility	 07/09/13 DeWayne X Doug	 has	 identified	 a	 few	 trees	 that	 are	 dead	 and	 in	
need	of	removal	at	the	equestrian	facility.		DeWayne	has	
been	notified	and	will	remove	the	trees.	
08/27/13	 –	 DeWayne	 has	 begun	 to	 remove	 the	 dead	
trees.	
09/27/13‐	project	complete.	


Port‐a‐	Toilet	Removal	 07/09/13 Dan X 	 Dan	 received	 contact	 information	 from	 Doug	 on	 a	
vendor	in	the	area	that	may	be	able	to	remove	the	port‐
a‐toiled	 that	 was	 left	 behind	 by	 the	 previous	 vendor	
who	 is	 no	 longer	 in	 business.	 	 Dan	 will	 make	 contact	
with	this	vendor	and	solicit	a	cost	to	dispose	of	the	port‐
a‐toilet.	
08/27/13	–	Doug	provided	a	vendor	 to	Dan	 to	contact	
to	 possibly	 remove	 the	 port‐a‐toilet.	 	 Dan	 has	 left	 a	
message	and	will	follow‐up.	
09/27/13	 –	 Dan	 found	 a	 vendor	 who	 accepted	 the	
responsibility	to	remove	the	port	–	a‐	toilet.	


Maintenance	at	RV	Storage	 08/13113 DeWayne X 	 Mow	weekly	and	spray	for	weeds	in	and	around	the	RV	
Storage	area.		Remove	the	weeds	and	remove	the	fence	
posts.	 	Send	letters	to	users	of	the	RV	Storage	area	and	
inform	 them	 of	 the	 metal	 siding	 and	 process	 for	
removal.	


Budget	Committee	 08/13/13 Lisa X Schedule	 budget	 committee	 meeting	 with	 Doug,	
Christine	and	Divena.	
09/27/13	 –	 Budget	 committee	 met	 on	 September	 16,	
2013.		Next	meeting	is	scheduled	for	October	2,	2013.	


Contracts	for	Services	for	2014	 08/13/13 Lisa X 	 BOD	 directed	 Lisa	 to	 request	 bids	 from	 the	 current	
contractor	 for	 pool	 maintenance,	 rodent	 control,	
mosquito	 control,	 and	 tree	 maintenance	 services	 for	
2014.	 	 They	 also	 directed	 Lisa	 to	 draft	 an	 RFP	 for	
landscape	 maintenance	 services	 and	 solicit	 proposals	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 09/27/13)  


9 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


from	at	least	three	service	providers.


Winterization	of	Plumbing	at	Pool	 09/10/13 Dan X 	 Contact	Ted	at	Peak	One	to	ensure	that	winterization	of	
the	bathrooms/plumbing	has	been	completed.	


Fencing	around	Windmill	@	Equestrian	
Facility	


09/10/13 Dan X 	 Solicit	 proposals	 to	 install	 similar	 fencing	 around	
windmill	at	Equestrian	Facility.	


Marketing/Sales	Signs	 09/10/13 Lisa X 	 Talk	 to	 Christine	 about	 the	 recently	 installed	
marketing/sales	 signs	 at	 the	 entrance	 and	 community	
center/pool	 and	 ask	 if	 they	 can	 be	 condensed	 or	
modified	to	fit	the	other	signs	that	have	been	approved	
in	the	community.	
09/27/13	–	Lisa	spoke	with	Christine	and	Christine	will	
review	the	issue	and	suggest	possible	mitigation.	


Xcel		Energy	Power	Outages	 09/10/13 Linda X 	 Linda	will	 contact	Xcel	Energy	regarding	 the	 increased	
power	 outages	 that	 occur	 during	 a	 rain	 event	 and	 ask	
them	to	assess	the	issue	and	determine	if	something	can	
be	done	to	reduce	the	outages.	


Additional	Directional	Sign	to	Lake	
Christina	


09/10/13 Linda X 	 Linda	 will	 work	 with	 Debra	 Street	 to	 determine	 the	
location	of	the	requested	sign	and	if	appropriate,	Linda	
will	order	a	sign	and	have	it	installed.	


Weed	Mitigation	at	Lake	Christina	and	
RV	Storage	Facility	


09/10/13 Dan
Anna	


X BOD	approved	a	change	order	with	BioTree	to	spray	the	
weeds	 at	 the	walking	 trails	 around	Lake	Christina	 and	
the	RV	Storage	Facility	in	the	amount	of	$300.			Dan	will	
communicate	approval	to	BioTree	and	schedule	work.	
09/27/13	–	project	complete.	


Budget	Items	and	Future	Projects	for	
Consideration	


Authority
	


X 	 Costs	and/or	decisions	for	the	following:
1. ‐Purchase	cover	for	stainless	steel	BBQ	at	pool	
2. ‐Pool	furnishings	–	1‐	lounge	chair,	20	chairs,	15	


mini‐tables	–	recommend	replacing	with	a	
darker	color	–	Dan	will	solicit	pricing	for	the	
replacement	of	pool	furniture	as	suggested	
above.		Pricing	received	for	re‐strapping	pool	
furniture.		Catalogue	for	new	furniture	is	in	the	
mail.	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 09/27/13)  


10 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


3. ‐Pool	Lift	to	meet	ADA	requirements	– on	hold,	
Authority	needs	to	develop	a	plan	for	addressing	
in	future	years	once	major	structural	changes	
are	made	to	the	pool.	


4. ‐solicit	proposals	for	the	2013	audit.	
Divena	 has	 solicited	 proposals	 for	 the	 2013	
audit.	


5. Hire	 seasonal	 employee	 to	 assist	with	mowing	
throughout	the	community.	


6. Discuss	pool	manager	 and	pool	 staff	 	positions	
with	Doug	and	Angie	in	February	2014.	


‐Re‐work	 irrigation	system	around	sport	court,	not	
enough	 gpm	 to	 provide	 sufficient	 water	 to	 trees	
(were	hand‐watered	all	summer)	


	 	


	 	


	 	


	 	


 








CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION BY WELD COUNTY ASSESSOR


Name of Jurisidiction 1489 - BEEBE DRAW BOND 2018


USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATIONS (5.5% LIMIT) ONLY


PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: $58,458,070


CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTALTAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 


LESS TIF DISTRICT INCREMENT, IF ANY: 


$40,792,491


CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 


NEW CONSTRUCTION: 


$40,792,491


INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINES:


ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 


PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY


NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL AND GAS 
LEASEHOLD OR LAND  ( 29-1-301(1)(b)C.R.S.:


$0


$0


$0


$3,837,038


TAXES COLLECTED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1))(a)C.R.S.:


TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and  (39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B),C.R.S.):


#


**


# Jurisdiction must submit respective certifications (Forms DLG 52 AND 52A) to the Division of Local Government in order for the values to be treated as growth in the limit 
calculation.


** New construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.


USE FOR 'TABOR' LOCAL GROWTH CALCULATIONS ONLY


CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY:


ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY:


CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS:


ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 


INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION: 


PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT  PROPERTY:


 OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW  WELL:


TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX WARRANT:


(If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, only the most current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.)


DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY: 


DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS:


DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSION:


PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 


@ This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private schools, and charitable real property.


$59,224,304


$0


$0


$0


$4,385,186


$0


$0


$0


IN ACCORDANCE WITH  39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1),C.R.S. AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE TOTAL 


VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT, FOR THE  TAXABLE YEAR 2013 IN WELD COUNTY, COLORADO


IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISION OF ARTICLE X, SECTION 20, COLO CONST, AND 39-5-121(2)(b),C.R.S. THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE 


TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2013 IN WELD COUNTY ON AUGUST 25, 2013


IN ACCORDANCE WITH  (39-5-128(1),C.R.S.) AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR  
CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS :    1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY:-------------------
>


@


1.


2.


3.


4.


5.


6.


7.


8.


9.


10.


11


*  This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authorized by Art. X, Sec.20(8)(b),Colo. Constitution


*


#


## Jurisdiction must apply (Forms DLG 52B) to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation.


##


$0


! Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.


% Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.


!


%


1.


2.


3.


4.


5.


6.


7.


8.


9.


10.


DLG-57(Rev.7/00)


8/16/2013IN   WELD COUNTY,  COLORADO   ON


New Entity: No


8/16/2013Data Date:


NOTE:  All levies must be Certified to the Board of County Commissioners NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15,2013












CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION BY WELD COUNTY ASSESSOR


Name of Jurisidiction 1301 - BEEBE DRAW METRO 1


USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATIONS (5.5% LIMIT) ONLY


PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: $12,109,790


CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTALTAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 


LESS TIF DISTRICT INCREMENT, IF ANY: 


$8,207,590


CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 


NEW CONSTRUCTION: 


$8,207,590


INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINES:


ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 


PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY


NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL AND GAS 
LEASEHOLD OR LAND  ( 29-1-301(1)(b)C.R.S.:


$0


$0


$40


$910,883


TAXES COLLECTED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1))(a)C.R.S.:


TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and  (39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B),C.R.S.):


#


**


# Jurisdiction must submit respective certifications (Forms DLG 52 AND 52A) to the Division of Local Government in order for the values to be treated as growth in the limit 
calculation.


** New construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.


USE FOR 'TABOR' LOCAL GROWTH CALCULATIONS ONLY


CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY:


ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY:


CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS:


ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 


INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION: 


PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT  PROPERTY:


 OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW  WELL:


TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX WARRANT:


(If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, only the most current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.)


DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY: 


DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS:


DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSION:


PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 


@ This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private schools, and charitable real property.


$24,706,356


$15


$0


$0


$1,041,009


$0


$0


$0


IN ACCORDANCE WITH  39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1),C.R.S. AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE TOTAL 


VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT, FOR THE  TAXABLE YEAR 2013 IN WELD COUNTY, COLORADO


IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISION OF ARTICLE X, SECTION 20, COLO CONST, AND 39-5-121(2)(b),C.R.S. THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE 


TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2013 IN WELD COUNTY ON AUGUST 25, 2013


IN ACCORDANCE WITH  (39-5-128(1),C.R.S.) AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR  
CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS :    1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY:-------------------
>


@


1.


2.


3.


4.


5.


6.


7.


8.


9.


10.


11


*  This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authorized by Art. X, Sec.20(8)(b),Colo. Constitution


*


#


## Jurisdiction must apply (Forms DLG 52B) to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation.


##


$0


! Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.


% Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.


!


%


1.


2.


3.


4.


5.


6.


7.


8.


9.


10.


DLG-57(Rev.7/00)


8/16/2013IN   WELD COUNTY,  COLORADO   ON


New Entity: No


8/16/2013Data Date:


NOTE:  All levies must be Certified to the Board of County Commissioners NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15,2013








2012 2013 2014
Actual Adopted Budget Proposed Budget


Assessed Valuation 
  Current District 6,738,450$          12,109,790$        8,207,590$            
  1998 Debt Property 44,419,120         58,458,070         40,792,491            


Mill Levy
  General Fund 35.000                36.000               35.000                   
  Debt Service Fund 5.000                  4.000                 5.000                     
  Temporary Mill Levy Reduction -                    -                    -                       
  Refunds and Abatements -                    -                    -                       


Total Mill Levy 40.000                40.000               40.000                   


Property Taxes
  General Fund 235,846$             435,952$            287,266$               
  Debt Service Fund -                     -                      -                         
  Debt Service Fund-Dist 2 -                     -                      -                         
  1998 Debt Property 222,096              233,832             203,962                 
  Temporary Mill Levy Reduction -                     -                      -                         
  Refunds and Abatements -                     -                      -                         


Actual/Budgeted Property Taxes 457,942$             669,784$            491,228$               


Assessed Value, Property Tax and Mill Levy Information
BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1


DIV 10/3/2013 10:16 AM


Draf
t 1


0-3
-13







2012 01/2013-08/2013 2013 2013 2014
Actual YTD Actual Adopted Budget Estimated Proposed Budget


BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -                       -                        -                         -                          7,901                      


REVENUE
Property Taxes 235,862                435,952                435,952                  435,952                   287,266                   
Specific Ownership Taxes 36,380                   23,481                  40,187                    36,000                     29,474                      
Fishing Permits ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Developer Rent ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Pool Fees ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
RV Parking Fees ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Tap Fees ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Reservoir Lease Rev. ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         
Interest 58                          17                          25                            25                             25                             
CTF Revenue ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Other Income ‐                         7,901                    ‐                          7,901                       ‐                            
Exclusion Cost Reimbursements ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Exclusion Cost Reimbursements ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                           
Transfer From Dist. No. 2 ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                           


Total Revenue 272,300               467,352                476,164                 479,878                  316,765                  


Total Funds Available 272,300               467,352                476,164                 479,878                  324,666                  


EXPENDITURES
Bond Interest ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Treasurer's Fee 3,538                     6,522                    6,539                      6,539                       4,309                        
Management ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Accounting 5,061                     3,006                    2,500                      4,000                       2,500                        
Audit Fees 5,907                     4,143                    6,000                      4,143                       6,000                        
BMW Association ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Director's Fees 1,500                     300                        1,000                      1,000                       1,000                        


Payroll Taxes 115                         31                            77                              77                               77                             
Election Costs 8,295                     ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            10,000                      
Miscellaneous 1,798                     747                        1,500                      1,500                       1,500                        
Treasurer's Fee ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Other Repairs/Maintenance ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Public Relations ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Records Storage ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Dissemination Agent Fees ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Vehicle/Equipment ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Insurance and Bonds 3,684                     3,831                    4,000                      3,831                       4,000                        
Reserve Analysis ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Legal Services ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Statutory Compliance 50                          ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Management 7,090                     1,705                    2,500                      2,500                       2,500                        
Facilities Management ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Engineering ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Reservoir Lease Exp. ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Accounting ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Directors Fees (772)                       ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Audit ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Legal 2,830                     34                          3,500                      2,000                       3,500                        


Total O&M Expenditures 39,097                   20,319                  27,616                    25,590                     35,386                      


Total Available for Distribution 233,203                447,033                448,548                  454,288                   289,280                   


Trans. to Cons. Trust Fund ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                            ‐                            
Trans. to Auth. - Infrastruct. 136,065                251,658                274,209                  283,908                   147,106                   
Trans. to Auth. - Amenities 34,016                   62,914                  68,552                    70,977                     36,777                      
Transfer to Authority - O&M 63,122                   91,502                  91,502                    91,502                     87,756                      
Contingency ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         


Total Other 233,203               406,074                434,263                 446,387                  271,639                  


Total Expenditures 272,300               426,393                461,879                 471,977                  307,025                  


Emergency Reserves ‐                         ‐                         14,285                    -                          9,740                      


Total Expenditures Requiring 
Appropriation 272,300               426,393                476,164                 471,977                  316,765                  


ENDING FUND BALANCE -                      40,959                -                       7,901                     7,901                      


with 2012 Actual, 2013 Adopted, and 2013 Estimated


BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1


GENERAL FUND
2014 PROPOSED BUDGET


Draf
t 1


0-3
-13







2012 01/2013-08/2013 2013 2013 2014
Actual YTD Actual Adopted Budget Estimated Proposed Budget


BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 34,019                     53,737                  43,346                   53,737                   78,469                   


REVENUE
Property Taxes 224,790                   233,832                233,832                 233,832                    203,962                 
Debt proceeds 1,090,000                ‐                        ‐                          ‐                            ‐                          
Property Taxes - Del. Debt ‐                           ‐                        ‐                          ‐                            ‐                          
Specific Ownership Taxes ‐                           ‐                        ‐                          ‐                            ‐                          
Sys. Dev. Fees ‐                           ‐                        ‐                          ‐                            ‐                          
Interest 1,653                       24                          50                           30                             30                           
Transfer from Other Funds ‐                           ‐                        ‐                          ‐                            ‐                          
Loan Advance ‐                           ‐                        ‐                          ‐                            ‐                          
Transfer From General Fund -                       -                     -                      -                         -                       


Total Revenue 1,316,443             233,856               233,882                233,862                 203,992                 


Total Funds Available 1,350,462             287,593               277,228                287,599                 282,461                 


EXPENDITURES
Bond Interest 91,026                     6,972                    19,467                   19,398                      20,634                   
Bond Principal 1,125,000                ‐                        185,000                 185,000                    185,000                 
Repayment of Series 1998 Debt ‐                           ‐                        ‐                          ‐                            ‐                          
Treasurer's Fee 3,372                       3,506                    3,507                     3,507                        3,059                      
Developer Reimbursement ‐                           ‐                        ‐                          ‐                            ‐                          
Paying Agent Fees ‐                           150                       150                         150                           150                         
Dissemination Agent Fees ‐                           ‐                        ‐                          ‐                            ‐                          
County Treasurer's Fee ‐                           ‐                        ‐                          ‐                            ‐                          
Miscellaneous ‐                           ‐                        ‐                          ‐                            ‐                          
Bond Issuance Cost 77,326                     1,075                    ‐                          1,075                        ‐                          
Contingency ‐                           ‐                        ‐                          ‐                            ‐                          
Cost of Issuance ‐                           ‐                        ‐                          ‐                            ‐                          
Loan Repayment ‐                           ‐                        ‐                          ‐                            ‐                          


Total General and Administrative 1,296,725             11,703                 208,124                209,130                 208,843                 


Total Expenditures 1,296,725             11,703                 208,124                209,130                 208,843                 


Total Expenditures Requiring 
Appropriation 1,296,725             11,703                 208,124                209,130                 208,843                 


ENDING FUND BALANCE 53,737                  275,890             69,104                78,469                   73,618                 


BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1


DEBT SERVICE FUND
2014 PROPOSED BUDGET


with 2012 Actual, 2013 Adopted, and 2013 Estimated


Draf
t 1


0-3
-13







2012 01/2013-08/2013 2013 2013 2014
Actual YTD Actual Adopted Budget Estimated Proposed Budget


BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 4,036                     4,317                      4,537                             4,317                           4,817                     


REVENUE
Interest 1                             0                              ‐                                 ‐                                   ‐                           
CTF Revenue 280                        ‐                           500                                500                                  500                          
Transfer from General Fund ‐                         ‐                           ‐                                 ‐                                   ‐                           


Total Revenue 281                     0                            500                              500                              500                        


Total Funds Available 4,317                  4,317                     5,037                           4,817                           5,317                     


EXPENDITURES
Transfer to Dist. No. 2 ‐                         ‐                           ‐                                 ‐                                   ‐                           


Total Expenditures -                      -                         -                              -                               -                         


Total Expenditures -                      -                         -                              -                               -                         


Total Expenditures Requiring 
Appropriation -                      -                         -                              -                               -                         


ENDING FUND BALANCE 4,317                  4,317                   5,037                         4,817                          5,317                    


BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1


CONSERVATION TRUST FUND
2014 PROPOSED BUDGET


with 2012 Actual, 2013 Adopted, and 2013 Estimated


Draf
t 1


0-3
-13












CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION BY WELD COUNTY ASSESSOR


Name of Jurisidiction 1310 - BEEBE DRAW METRO 2


USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATIONS (5.5% LIMIT) ONLY


PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: $46,398,670


CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTALTAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 


LESS TIF DISTRICT INCREMENT, IF ANY: 


$32,636,271


CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 


NEW CONSTRUCTION: 


$32,636,271


INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINES:


ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 


PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY


NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL AND GAS 
LEASEHOLD OR LAND  ( 29-1-301(1)(b)C.R.S.:


$0


$0


$0


$2,926,155


TAXES COLLECTED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1))(a)C.R.S.:


TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and  (39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B),C.R.S.):


#


**


# Jurisdiction must submit respective certifications (Forms DLG 52 AND 52A) to the Division of Local Government in order for the values to be treated as growth in the limit 
calculation.


** New construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.


USE FOR 'TABOR' LOCAL GROWTH CALCULATIONS ONLY


CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY:


ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY:


CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS:


ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 


INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION: 


PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT  PROPERTY:


 OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW  WELL:


TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX WARRANT:


(If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, only the most current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.)


DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY: 


DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS:


DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSION:


PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 


@ This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private schools, and charitable real property.


$34,519,671


$0


$0


$0


$3,344,178


$0


$0


$0


IN ACCORDANCE WITH  39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1),C.R.S. AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE TOTAL 


VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT, FOR THE  TAXABLE YEAR 2013 IN WELD COUNTY, COLORADO


IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISION OF ARTICLE X, SECTION 20, COLO CONST, AND 39-5-121(2)(b),C.R.S. THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE 


TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2013 IN WELD COUNTY ON AUGUST 25, 2013


IN ACCORDANCE WITH  (39-5-128(1),C.R.S.) AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR  
CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS :    1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY:-------------------
>


@


1.


2.


3.


4.


5.


6.


7.


8.


9.


10.


11


*  This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authorized by Art. X, Sec.20(8)(b),Colo. Constitution


*


#


## Jurisdiction must apply (Forms DLG 52B) to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation.


##


$0


! Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.


% Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.


!


%


1.


2.


3.


4.


5.


6.


7.


8.


9.


10.


DLG-57(Rev.7/00)


8/16/2013IN   WELD COUNTY,  COLORADO   ON


New Entity: No


8/16/2013Data Date:


NOTE:  All levies must be Certified to the Board of County Commissioners NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15,2013








2012 2013 2014
Actual Adopted Budget Proposed Budget


Assessed Valuation 37,402,430$        46,398,670$          32,636,271$          


Mill Levy
  General Fund 45.000                46.000                  45.000                   
  Debt Service Fund -                    -                       -                       
  Temporary Mill Levy Reduction -                    -                       -                       
  Refunds and Abatements -                    -                       -                       


Total Mill Levy 45.000                46.000                  45.000                   


Property Taxes
  General Fund 1,683,109$          2,134,339$            1,468,632$            
  Debt Service Fund -                     -                         -                         
  Temporary Mill Levy Reduction -                     -                         -                         
  Refunds and Abatements -                     -                         -                         


Actual/Budgeted Property Taxes 1,683,109$          2,134,339$            1,468,632$            


BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2
Assessed Value, Property Tax and Mill Levy Information


DIV 10/3/2013 10:11 AM


Draf
t 1


0-3
-13







2012 01/2013-08/2013 2013 2013 2014
Actual YTD Actual Adopted Budget Estimated Proposed Budget


150100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -                    -                       -                          -                       -                          


REVENUE
151000 Property Taxes 1,712,351         2,134,339            2,134,339               2,134,339            1,468,632               
151500 Specific Ownership Taxes 134,627            73,568                 128,060                  75,000                 88,118                    
156000 Interest 217                   56                        -                          70                        -                          
157500 Other Income 5,069                221                      -                          250                      -                          


Total Revenue 1,852,264         2,208,184            2,262,399               2,209,659            1,556,750               


Total Funds Available 1,852,264         2,208,184            2,262,399               2,209,659            1,556,750               


EXPENDITURES


O&M - General and Administrative


161400 Accounting 4,528                913                      2,500                      2,500                   2,500                      
161500 Audit Fees 6,319                3,181                   6,000                      3,181                   6,000                      
162000 Director's Fees 600                   300                      800                         800                      800                         
162500 Payroll Taxes 536                   31                        61                           31                        61                           
163500 Election Costs 702                   -                       -                          -                       1,000                      
164800 Miscellaneous 2,010                1,372                   1,639                      1,639                   1,639                      
165200 Treasurer's Fee 25,525              32,015                 32,015                    32,015                 22,029                    
167000 Insurance and Bonds 2,407                2,490                   2,625                      2,490                   2,615                      
167500 Legal Services 2,733                1,604                   2,500                      2,500                   2,500                      
167900 Statutory Compliance 63                     438                      -                          500                      -                          
168000 Management 3,144                850                      2,500                      2,500                   2,500                      


Total General and Administrative 48,567              43,192                 50,640                    48,156                 41,644                    


Total O&M  Expenditures 48,567              43,192                 50,640                    48,156                 41,644                    


169800 Emergency Reserve -                    -                       67,872                    66,290                 46,703                    
179500 Contingency -                    -                       -                          -                       


Other Transfers & Expenditures -                    -                       67,872                    66,290                 46,703                    


Total Available for Distribution 1,803,698         2,164,992            2,143,887               2,095,213            1,468,403               


179010 Trans. to Infrastructure Fund 1,159,044         1,401,323            1,475,628               1,396,101            895,565                  
179020 Trans. to Amenities Fund 289,761            350,331               368,907                  349,025               223,891                  
179080 Transfer to Authority O&M 354,893            299,352               299,352                  350,087               348,947                  


Total Expenditures Requiring 
Appropriation 1,852,264         2,094,199            2,262,399               2,209,659            1,556,750               


O&M Reserve -                    -                       -                          -                       -                          
Repair & Replacement Reserve -                    -                       -                          -                       -                          
Discretionary Fund -                    -                       -                          -                       -                          
Conservation Trust Funds -                    -                       -                          -                       -                          
Undesignated -                    -                       -                          -                       -                          


ENDING FUND BALANCE -                  113,985             -                        -                      -                         


BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2


GENERAL FUND
2014 PROPOSED BUDGET


with 2012 Actual, 2013 Adopted, and 2013 Estimated


Page 2


Draf
t 1


0-3
-13












Beebe Draw Farms Authority 
Summary of Proposed 2014 Budget Items 


Prepared by: DIV 
Date: 10/2/2013 
E:\BBDRAW AUTH\BUDGET\2014\2014 budget notes.docx 


 


a) These numbers are subject to change based on the final assessed valuation calculation and any 


additional changes that are made to the budget before it is filed with the State. 


b) The legal expense was allocated on an 80/20 split between general counsel and legal services 


related to oil and gas. 


c) Estimating an increase in Project Management if the Authority decides to keep the current level 


of service with Mr. Cordova overseeing DeWayne. 


d) This includes a CPI increase of 2.8% as per the Denver‐Boulder‐Greeley CPI. 


e) Calculated the seasonal help as 20 hours per week for 6 months at $15 per hour. 


f) The $5,000 coded to Capital Projects relates to additional log staining that needs to be done. 


g) The $5,000 coded to Capital Projects relates to the purchase of pool furniture that was not done 


in 2013 as planned. 


h) The pool tile is expected to be purchased in 2013 ($2,200) and the labor will be performed in 


2014.  


i) The $6,000 in Capital Projects relates to the purchase of new trees; approximately 10 new trees 


at $600 per tree. 


j) This number is subject to change based on review of the landscape maintenance proposals that 


will be presented in November. 


k) A full range of rodent control that is to be performed every two years. 


l) The increase in weed and insect control relates to the Authority performing a higher level of 


weed control in a sample area to see how it performs with the possibility of an increase in weed 


control in future years. 


m) All BioTree sprays on the trees will be coded to this new account. 


n) The $105,000 relates to the chip seal project that is scheduled for 2014. 


o) The $7,500 in Discretionary funds relates to the remaining portion of the Menjivar Tree contract 


to remove dead trees around Lake Christina. 


p) $7,500 of the overage relates to the Discretionary funds for the tree removal; the total O&M 


overage is estimated to be $3,667. 


 







2012 01/13-09/13 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014
Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed


Actual YTD Actual Adopted Budget Estimated Capital Projects ** Discretionary Fund ** O&M Reserve Fund ** O&M Budget


150100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 345,000           390,560           382,260                390,560                     204,001                    43,769                          230,000                          -                            


REVENUE
151000 Property Taxes -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
151500 Specific Ownership Taxes -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
152500 Fishing Permits -                   10                    50                         10                              -                            -                                -                                  -                            
153000 Developer Rent 1,356               1,383               1,400                    1,383                         -                            -                                -                                  1,400                        
153400 Lake Christina Rental Fee -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
153500 Pool Fees 4,620               4,095               4,600                    4,095                         -                            -                                -                                  4,600                        
154000 RV Parking Fees 820                  1,130               800                       1,200                         -                            -                                -                                  800                           
154500 Tap Fees -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
156000 Interest 1,164               534                  1,000                    600                            -                            -                                -                                  500                           
156510 O&M Reserve Fund -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
156512 Discretionary Fund -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
156514 Cap. Rep. & Repl. Res. Fund -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
157500 Other Income 2,398               113                  -                       150                            -                            -                                -                                  -                            
157510 Oil and Gas Other Revenue 10,941             1,992               -                       2,000                         -                            -                                -                                  -                            
158004 Exclusion Cost Reimbursements -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
159500 Transfer From Dist. No. 1 63,122             91,502             91,502                  91,502                       -                            -                                -                                  87,756                      a
159502 Transfer from District 2 354,893           350,588           350,588                350,588                     -                            -                                -                                  348,947                    a
159505 Trans. for O&M -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
159510 Cons. Trust Transfer -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
159520 Transfer from Infrastructure -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
159530 Transfer from Amenities -                   30,000             -                       30,000                       -                            -                                -                                  -                            
159700 Loan Repayment -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            


CY accruals for fund balance reservations -                   -                   -                       -                             45,897                      20,796                          -                                  -                            


Total Revenue 439,314           481,346           449,940                481,528                     45,897                      20,796                          -                                  444,003                    


Total Funds Available 784,314           871,907           832,200                872,088                     249,898                    64,565                          230,000                          444,003                    


BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY


GENERAL FUND
2014 PROPOSED BUDGET


with 2012 Actual, 2013 Adopted and 2013 Estimated


Page 1
DIV 10/3/2013 9:50 AM


Draf
t 1


0-3
-13







2012 01/13-09/13 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014
Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed


Actual YTD Actual Adopted Budget Estimated Capital Projects ** Discretionary Fund ** O&M Reserve Fund ** O&M Budget


BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY


GENERAL FUND
2014 PROPOSED BUDGET


with 2012 Actual, 2013 Adopted and 2013 Estimated


EXPENDITURES


O&M - General and Administrative


161000 Treasurer's Fee -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
161400 Accounting 26,607             15,251             25,000                  25,000                       -                            -                                -                                  25,000                      
161500 Audit Fees 5,925               7,263               8,500                    7,263                         -                            -                                -                                  8,500                        
161700 BMW Association -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            
162000 Director's Fees 4,400               2,800               4,800                    4,800                         -                            -                                -                                  4,800                        
162500 Payroll Taxes 4,658               3,150               3,718                    3,718                         -                            -                                -                                  3,811                        
163500 Election Costs -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
164800 Miscellaneous 14,521             7,319               10,000                  10,000                       -                            -                                -                                  10,000                      
165200 Treasurer's Fee -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
166400 Records Storage -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
167000 Insurance and Bonds 12,246             12,539             13,100                  12,539                       -                            -                                -                                  13,200                      
167200 Reserve Analysis -                   -                   1,500                    -                             -                            -                                -                                  1,500                        


167500 Legal Services 33,515             17,832             40,000                  40,000                       -                            -                                -                                  33,600                      b


167510 Legal services - Oil and gas 6,343               3,374               2,000                    5,000                         -                            -                                -                                  8,400                        b
167900 Statutory Compliance 25                    63                    -                       63                              -                            -                                -                                  -                            
168000 Management 43,474             30,355             40,000                  45,500                       -                            -                                -                                  45,000                      


168010 Facilities Management -                   700                  12,000                  1,000                         -                            -                                -                                  -                            
168020 Project Management 10,028             15,450             7,000                    23,200                       -                            -                                -                                  20,000                      c
168030 Property Manager 43,347             29,278             43,800                  43,800                       -                            -                                -                                  45,020                      d


New Acct Seasonal Help -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  7,200                        e
168100 Engineering 830                  16,530             -                       27,000                       -                            -                                -                                  7,000                        
168300 Master Planning -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
168600 Accounting -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
168605 Directors Fees -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
168607 Payroll Taxes -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
168610 Audit -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
168615 Legal -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
168617 Elections -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
168620 Miscellaneous -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
168625 Insurance and Bonds -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            


Total General and Administrative 205,917           161,901           211,418                248,883                     -                            -                                -                                  233,031                    


Page 2
DIV 10/3/2013 9:50 AM


Draf
t 1


0-3
-13







2012 01/13-09/13 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014
Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed


Actual YTD Actual Adopted Budget Estimated Capital Projects ** Discretionary Fund ** O&M Reserve Fund ** O&M Budget


BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY


GENERAL FUND
2014 PROPOSED BUDGET


with 2012 Actual, 2013 Adopted and 2013 Estimated


O&M - Physical Facilities


171100 Community Center/Gatehouse 7,921               3,957               7,000                    7,000                         5,000                        -                                -                                  7,000                        f
171200 Equestrian Facility 745                  1,776               1,000                    2,000                         -                            -                                -                                  3,000                        
171300 Ground Lease 2,500               2,500               2,500                    2,500                         -                            -                                -                                  2,500                        
171400 Nature Preserve -                   -                   1,000                    500                            -                            -                                -                                  1,000                        
171500 RV Storage -                   -                   1,000                    500                            -                            -                                -                                  1,000                        
171700 Sport Court -                   -                   1,500                    500                            -                            -                                -                                  1,500                        
171900 Utilities 21,922             17,123             21,300                  23,000                       -                            -                                -                                  23,000                      


173200 Equestrian Center 13                    -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            


173300 Engineering/Planning -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            


173400 Other -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            


Total Physical Facilities 33,100             25,356             35,300                  36,000                       5,000                        -                                -                                  39,000                      


O&M - Aquatic Facilities


172200 Community Pool 14,965             9,554               19,500                  15,000                       5,000                        -                                -                                  19,500                      g
172300 Floating Docks -                   -                   2,000                    2,000                         -                            -                                -                                  5,000                        
154600 Reservoir Lease Rev. (36,817)            (37,602)            (37,710)                (37,602)                      -                            -                                -                                  (38,520)                     
168400 Reservoir Lease 40,908             41,780             41,900                  41,780                       -                            -                                -                                  42,800                      
172400 Lake Christina/Fish Stocking 12,400             -                   9,500                    9,500                         -                            -                                -                                  9,500                        
172500 Marina -                   -                   500                       500                            -                            -                                -                                  500                           
172600 ADA Lift -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
172700 Pool and tile repair -                   -                   7,000                    2,200                         -                            -                                -                                  7,800                        h


New Acct Fish habitat enhancement -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  2,000                        


Total Aquatic Facilities 31,455             13,732             42,690                  33,378                       5,000                        -                                -                                  48,580                      


Page 3
DIV 10/3/2013 9:50 AM


Draf
t 1


0-3
-13







2012 01/13-09/13 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014
Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed


Actual YTD Actual Adopted Budget Estimated Capital Projects ** Discretionary Fund ** O&M Reserve Fund ** O&M Budget


BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY


GENERAL FUND
2014 PROPOSED BUDGET


with 2012 Actual, 2013 Adopted and 2013 Estimated


O&M - Parks and Open Space


173500 Park/Recreation Facilities 15                    24                    -                       24                              -                            -                                -                                  -                            
173510 Landscaping Improvements -                   -                   -                       -                             6,000                        -                                -                                  -                            i
173520 Lake Christina Nature Preserve -                   -                   -                       -                            -                                -                                  -                            
173530 Community Events -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
173600 Reservoir/Marina 245                  -                   250                       250                            -                            -                                -                                  1,000                        
173700 Signage 270                  150                  500                       500                            -                            -                                -                                  500                           
173800 Walking/Riding Paths -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
174610 Play Equipment -                   -                   1,000                    1,000                         -                            -                                -                                  1,000                        
174700 Cross Country Riding Course -                   -                   1,000                    1,000                         -                            -                                -                                  1,000                        


174800 Landscape Maintenance 16,558             18,164             18,500                  21,000                       -                            -                                -                                  18,500                      j


174810 Supplemental mowing -                   3,565               2,500                    3,600                         -                            -                                -                                  5,000                        
174900 Mosquito Control 10,650             8,875               10,000                  10,000                       -                            -                                -                                  10,000                      
175000 Multi-Purpose Field -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
175100 Open Space Maintenance -                   -                   1,000                    1,000                         -                            -                                -                                  1,000                        
175300 Rodent Control 24,276             -                   14,000                  2,200                         -                            -                                -                                  24,000                      k
175400 Weed Control & Insect Control 4,808               7,170               7,200                    7,200                         -                            -                                -                                  14,000                      l
175410 Weed Control - In house -                   -                   1,000                    1,000                         -                            -                                -                                  -                            


Tree Maintenance -                   -                   -                       9,500                        m


Total Parks and Open Space 56,821             37,948             56,950                  48,774                       6,000                        -                                -                                  85,500                      


O&M - Roads, Trails and Ditches


176100 Footbridges -                   -                   250                       250                            -                            -                                -                                  250                           
176200 Riding/Walking Trails -                   -                   500                       500                            -                            -                                -                                  500                           


176210 Nature Trail at Lake Christina -                   -                   5,000                    6,000                         -                            -                                -                                  5,000                        
176300 Road Maintenance - Dirt -                   -                   500                       500                            -                            -                                -                                  500                           
176400 Road Maintenance - Paved 17,689             -                   8,000                    8,000                         105,000                    -                                -                                  8,000                        n
176800 Infrastructure -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
177000 Engineering/Planning -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
177200 Signage -                   55                    200                       200                            -                            -                                -                                  200                           
177400 Water Shares Purchase -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
177500 Master Planning -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
177600 Landscape Improvements -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
177800 Lake Christina Nature Pres. -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
177900 Recreation Facilities -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            


Total Roads, Trails and Ditches 17,689             55                    14,450                  15,450                       105,000                    -                                -                                  14,450                      


Page 4
DIV 10/3/2013 9:50 AM


Draf
t 1


0-3
-13







2012 01/13-09/13 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014
Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed


Actual YTD Actual Adopted Budget Estimated Capital Projects ** Discretionary Fund ** O&M Reserve Fund ** O&M Budget


BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY


GENERAL FUND
2014 PROPOSED BUDGET


with 2012 Actual, 2013 Adopted and 2013 Estimated


O&M - Other Expenses


166000 Other Repairs/Maintenance 5,836               2,331               5,000                    5,000                         -                            -                                -                                  5,000                        
166200 Public Relations / Community Events -                   -                   2,500                    -                             -                            -                                -                                  2,500                        
166900 Vehicle/Equipment 10,994             2,378               3,000                    3,000                         -                            -                                -                                  3,000                        
169000 Capital Repl. and Res. 8,814               -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            


169100 Discretionary Funds 9,150               -                   -                       7,500                         -                            -                                -                                  -                            o
Capital Replacement and Reserve Contingency -                   -                   25,000                  -                             25,000                      -                                -                                  -                            


Discretionary Fund Contingency -                   -                   42,969                  -                             -                            64,065                          -                                  -                            


Total Other Expenses 34,794             4,709               78,469                  15,500                       25,000                      64,065                          -                                  10,500                      


Total O&M  Expenditures 379,777           243,702           439,277                397,985                     146,000                    64,065                          -                                  431,061                    


179010 Transfer to Infrastructure fund - year-end surplus 11,182             -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
179020 Transfer to Amenities fund - year-end surplus 2,795               -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
169800 Emergency Reserve -                   -                   10,989                  -                             -                            -                                -                                  12,932                      


Other Transfers & Expenditures 13,977             -                   10,989                  -                             -                            -                                -                                  12,932                      


Total Expenditures Requiring Appropriation 393,754           243,702         450,266              397,985                   146,000                   64,065                        -                                443,993                  


O&M Reserve Fund - Restricted -                   -                   200,000                230,000                     -                            -                                -                                  -                            
Capital Repair & Replacement Reserve Fund - 
Restricted -                   -                   174,009                204,001                     -                            -                                -                                  -                            
Discretionary Fund - Restricted -                   -                   -                       51,269                       -                            -                                -                                  -                            
Undesignated -                   -                   7,925                    -                             -                            -                                -                                  10                             


ENDING FUND BALANCE 390,560           628,204         381,934              (11,167)                    103,898                   500                             230,000                        10                            p


** - See attached Fund Balance analysis for details relating to beginning and ending estimated balances.


Page 5
DIV 10/3/2013 9:50 AM


Draf
t 1


0-3
-13







2012 01/13-09/13 2013 2013 2014
Actual YTD Actual Adopted Budget Estimated Proposed Budget


350100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,673,451                2,917,075                2,825,081                2,917,075                4,521,542                


REVENUE
356000 Interest 5,446                       4,875                       4,000                       4,500                       4,000                       


New Acct Water Tap Fees -                          -                          -                          -                          30,000                     
357500 Other Income -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
359600 Transfer from General Fund 11,182                     -                          -                          -                          -                          
359610 Transfer from Dist. No. 1 136,065                   -                          274,209                   -                          139,296                   
359620 Transfer from Dist. No. 2 1,159,044                1,652,981                1,434,639                1,652,981                895,565                   


Total Revenue 1,311,737                1,657,857                1,712,848                1,657,481                1,068,861                


Total Funds Available 2,985,187                4,574,932                4,537,929                4,574,556                5,590,404                


EXPENDITURES


376800 Infrastructure -                          25                            300,000                   25                            1,080,000                
377000 Engineering/Planning 9,801                       10,116                     75,000                     12,000                     100,000                   
377100 Monumentation 58,311                     -                          -                          -                          -                          
377200 Street Signage -                          -                          -                          -                          6,000                       
377400 Water Shares Purchase -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
377500 Equestrian Center -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
378000 Amenities Reserve -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
379000 Transfer to General Fund -                          40,989                     -                          40,989                     -                          
379500 Contingency -                          -                          4,162,929                -                          4,404,404                


Total Infrastructure 68,112                     51,130                     4,537,929                53,014                     5,590,404                


Total Expenditures Requiring Appropriation 68,112                     51,130                     4,537,929                53,014                     5,590,404                


ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,917,075                4,523,802                -                          4,521,542                -                          


BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY


INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS FUND
2014 PROPOSED BUDGET


with 2012 Actual, 2013 Adopted and 2013 Estimated


Page 6


Draf
t 1


0-3
-13







2012 01/13-09/13 2013 2013 2014
Actual YTD Actual Adopted Budget Estimated Proposed Budget


450100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 472,921                        782,066                        759,219                        782,066                        1,088,264                     


REVENUE
456000 Interest 1,460                            1,290                            1,200                            1,200                            1,200                            
457500 Other Income -                                -                                -                                -                                -                                


459600 Transfer from General Fund 2,795                            -                                -                                -                                -                                
459610 Transfer from Dist. No. 1 34,016                          -                                68,552                          -                                34,824                          
459620 Transfer from Dist. No. 2 289,761                        413,245                        358,660                        413,245                        223,891                        
459630 Trans. From Dist. 2 - Amen. -                                -                                -                                -                                -                                


Total Revenue 328,032                        414,535                        428,412                        414,445                        259,915                        


Total Funds Available 800,953                        1,196,601                     1,187,631                     1,196,511                     1,348,179                     


EXPENDITURES


472000 Parking Lot Lighting -                                -                                -                                -                                -                                
472100 Community Center Expansion -                                -                                -                                -                                -                                
472110 Community Center-Land -                                -                                -                                60,000                          -                                
472120 Community Center-Legal -                                -                                -                                3,000                            -                                
472130 Community Center-Architecture -                                -                                -                                -                                
472140 Community Center-Engineering -                                -                                -                                -                                
473200 Equestrian Center -                                -                                -                                -                                -                                
473500 Maintenance Facility Construction -                                -                                -                                -                                -                                
473510 Maintenance Facility - Land -                                -                                -                                -                                15,000                          
473520 Maintenance Facility - Legal -                                -                                -                                -                                15,000                          
473530 Maintenance Facility - Engineering -                                -                                -                                -                                5,000                            
473540 Maintenance Facility - Architecture -                                -                                -                                -                                5,000                            
473700 Monumentation 14,578                          -                                -                                -                                -                                
474000 Planned Amenities 4,310                            3,901                            -                                5,000                            -                                
474010 Equipment purchase -                                -                                -                                -                                -                                
479000 Transfer to General Fund -                                40,247                          -                                40,247                          -                                
479500 Contingency -                                -                                1,187,631                     -                                1,308,179                     


Total Amenities 18,887                          44,148                          1,187,631                     108,247                        1,348,179                     


Total Expenditures 18,887                          44,148                          1,187,631                     108,247                        1,348,179                     


Total Expenditures Requiring Appropriation 18,887                          44,148                          1,187,631                     108,247                        1,348,179                     


ENDING FUND BALANCE 782,066                       1,152,453                   -                              1,088,264                     -                              


BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY


AMENITIES PROJECT FUND
2014 PROPOSED BUDGET


with 2012 Actual, 2013 Adopted and 2013 Estimated


Page 7


Draf
t 1


0-3
-13







For 2014 Budget
District No. 1


Total Available 261,876          


District No. 2


Total Available 1,468,403       


Grand Total 1,730,279     


Total O&M Expenditures requiring appropriation 443,993          
Less: Other anticipated revenue (7,300)            
Total O&M Expenditures requiring funding 436,693        


O&M Available Funds
District 1 portion to cover O&M 87,756            10.692 mills
District 2 portion to cover O&M 348,947          10.692 mills
Net O&M Expenditures 436,703          


District 1 available funds 174,120          
District 2 available funds 1,119,456       
District 2 - Infrastructure funds - repayment of debt service -                 
Total Available for Distribution 1,293,576       


District 1 - infrastructure contribution 139,296          
District 2 - infrastructure contribution 895,565          
District 2 - repayment of loan advance from District 1 -                 
Infrastructure Distribution 1,034,861     


District 1 - amenities contribution 34,824            
District 2 - amenities contribution 223,891          
Amenities Distribution 258,715        


-                 


Beebe Draw Authority 
Revenue Allocation


Projected 2014 Budget


DIV 10/3/2013 9:50 AM


Draf
t 1


0-3
-13







CAPITAL RESERVE AND REPLACEMENT ANALYSIS
BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN DISTRICTS


The Authority


Road Other
Reserve Fund Reserve Fund


BEGINNING FUNDS AVAILABLE 125,000.00   -               Trf frm D#2 Reserve Fund during Compliance Period


  O & M - Physical facilities
       Equestrian facility -                      500.00          Paint BBQ, Shelter maint. 


       Ground Lease for arenas -                      -               
       Nature preserve -                      3,112.58       Facilities R & R per RS Wells Schedule


       Sport court -                      1,673.56       Every 5 year patching & surfacing 


       Community center/gatehouse -                      1,195.39       Every 5 year capital R&R


       RV Storage -                      500.00          Regrade/R&R every 5 yrs


          Subtotal Physical Facilities -               6,981.53       
 O & M -Aquatic features
       Milton Res. Lease with FRICO -                      -               
       Floating docks -                      1,254.53       Replace every 10 yrs


       Lake Christina (fish stocking/maint) -                      1,838.86       Dredge every 5 yrs


       Marina -                      4,975.19       Dredging & R &R


       Community pool -                      3,472.22       Resurface every 5 yrs & R &R


          Subtotal Aquatic features -               11,540.81     
O & M - Parks and Open space
       Multi purpose field -                      -               
       General Landscape maintenance -                      -               
       Play equipment -                      4,390.86       Replace Equip every 10 yrs


       Open space maintenance -                      -               
       Mosquito control -                      -               
       Weed Control -                      -               
       Rodent control -                      -               
       Cross country riding course -                      500.00           R & R every 5 yrs jumps


          Subtotal Parks & Open Space -               4,890.86       


O & M - Roads, trails and ditches
       Riding and walking trails -               1,666.67       Every 3 yr. resurface nature trail 


      Road Maintenance- Paved R&R 17,066.67     $256K every 15 yrs


       Road maintenance - Dirt -                      -               Prop Mngr maintains


       Footbridges -               377.53          Every 5 yrs replace


          Subtotal Roads, Trails, & Ditches 17,066.67     2,044.19       
O & M - Other current expenses
       Other repairs/maintenance
       Vehicle/tractors/mowers -               2,500.00       R & R equipment 


       Public Relations
          Subtotal Other O & M -               2,500.00       


Total Operations & Maintenance (O & M) 17,066.67     27,957.39     45,024 Yearly reserve funding


Notes:  Road Reserves are based on Empire Management Study dated 8/9/10
           Other reserves are based on analysis prepared by RS Wells amended to include only infrastructure and amenities in place today.
           As infrastructure & amenities are added, their impact will be added to the Capital Reserves.  The AEA
           has agreed to add $200/lot/year to the Road reserves as lots are fully developed.  The impact of new amenities will be determined
           as part of the process of evaluating amenities to be built.  The base default budget and the Capital Reserve and Replacement 
           budgets will be increased as new infrastructure or amenities are added plus a CPI adjustment


NOTE:  This document was provided by Director Christine Hethcock during 
the 2012 budget process; it details how much the District should reserve 


Draf
t 1


0-3
-13





		2014 budget notes

		BBDRAWAUTH 2014 Draft Budget










BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY 
141 Union Boulevard, Suite 150 


Lakewood, Colorado  80228-1898 
Tel: 303-987-0835  800-741-3254 


Fax: 303-987-2032 
 


A copy of the agenda/meeting packet is available at the Beebe Draw Farms website at: 
http://plr.sdmsi.com 


 
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING AND AGENDA 


 
Board of Directors: Office: Term Expires: 
Paul “Joe” Knopinski President June 2015 
Douglas A. Tabor Vice-President June 2015 
Christine Hethcock Treasurer April 2014 
Angela Powell Assistant Secretary April 2014 
Lisa A. Johnson Secretary 
 
DATE:  October 8, 2013 
TIME:  6:00 P.M. 
PLACE: Pelican Lake Ranch Community Info and Sales Center 


16502 Beebe Draw Farms Parkway  
Platteville, Colorado 
 


I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 


A. Present Disclosures and Potential Conflicts of Interest. 
  


 
B. Approve Agenda. 


  
 


C. FIRST READING: 
 


1.    
 


D. SECOND READING: 
 


1.    
 


E. EMERGENCY READING: 
 


1.   
 
II. CONSENT AGENDA 
 


These items are considered to be routine and will be approved and/or ratified by one motion. 
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member so requests; in 
which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in the 
Regular Agenda. 







Beebe Draw Farms Authority 
Agenda – October 8, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 


 Review and approve Minutes of the September 10, 2013 regular meeting 
(enclosure). 
 


 Review and consider approval of payment of claims through the period ending 
October 8, 2013, as follows (to be distributed): 


 
General Fund $  
Infrastructure Fund $  
Amenities Fund $  
Total Claims: $  
 


 Review and accept unaudited financial statements through the period ending 
September 30, 2013 (enclosure). 
  


 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 


A.   
  
IV. FINANCIAL MATTERS 
 


A. Review draft 2014 Budgets (enclosures - 2013 preliminary assessed valuations and 
draft budgets).  Confirm date for public hearing to adopt the 2014 Budget 
(November 12, 2013). 
  


 
B. FIRST READING: 


 
1. Review proposals from auditors to perform the 2013 Audit (enclosures - 


proposals from L. Paul Goedecke, P.C., Shilling & Company, Inc. and BKD, 
LLP; proposal from Simmons & Wheeler, P.C. – to be distributed). 
  


 
C. SECOND READING: 


 
1.   


 
D. EMERGENCY READING: 


 
1. Review and consider approval of proposal from Tamarack Consulting, LLC 


for verification of the 2013 Assessed Valuation pertaining to oil and gas 
production for District Nos. 1 and 2 (enclosure). 
  







Beebe Draw Farms Authority 
Agenda – October 8, 2013 
Page 3 
 
 


2.   
 
V. LEGAL MATTERS 
 


A. FIRST READING: 
 


1.   
 


B. SECOND READING: 
 


1.   
 


C. EMERGENCY READING: 
 


1.   
 
VI. OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 
 


A. Discuss items requiring action from the Authority Board from the Action Items 
Status Matrix (enclosure). 
  


 
B. Review and discuss Project Manager’s Report (enclosure). 


  
 


C. Discuss status of sign design by Halcyon Design, LLC (enclosure). 
  


 
1. Set date for work session to present landscape design and sign design to the 


community. 
  


 
D. FIRST READING: 


 
1. Review proposal for 2014 pool opening, closing and maintenance from Peak 


One Pool & Spa, LLC (to be distributed). 
  


 
2. Discuss status of request for proposals for 2014 landscape maintenance 


services (enclosures). 
  







Beebe Draw Farms Authority 
Agenda – October 8, 2013 
Page 4 
 
 


E. SECOND READING: 
 


1. Consider approval of proposal for 2014 Tree Maintenance Services from 
BioTree, LLC (enclosure). 
  


 
F. EMERGENCY READING: 


 
1.   


 
VII. CAPITAL AMENITIES 


 
A. Discuss the potential acquisition of undeveloped property from the developer. 


  
 


1. Consider approval of proposal from CliftonLarsonAllen LLP to update the 
oil and gas revenue stream (to be distributed). 
  


 
2. Consider approval of proposal from Tamarack Consulting, LLC to update the 


oil and gas revenue stream (to be distributed). 
  


 
B. FIRST READING: 


 
1.   


 
C. SECOND READING: 


 
1. Discuss the action plan to acquire land for the new maintenance facility and 


status of the purchase of vacant land and Lot 84 (to be distributed). 
  


 
D. EMERGENCY READING: 


 
1.   


 
VIII. INFRASTRUCTURE 


 
A. Discuss status of the development of the front 36 lots and associated infrastructure 


and status of design engineering services. 
  







Beebe Draw Farms Authority 
Agenda – October 8, 2013 
Page 5 
 
 


B. FIRST READING: 
 


1.   
 


C. SECOND READING: 
 


1.   
 


D. EMERGENCY READING: 
 


1.   
 
IX. OTHER BUSINESS 
 


A.   
 
X. ADJOURNMENT THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR 


NOVEMBER 12, 2013 – BUDGET HEARING. 
 













Project Manager Report 
Beebe Draw Farms Authority 


September 2013 


 
 
Equestrian Facility Maintenance 
 Mr. DeWayne Colby has completed removal of dead trees, debris, and abandoned fencing around the 


windmill.  New fencing options for enclosing the windmill are being researched by Mr. Colby and Mr. 
Cordova. 


 
RV Storage Maintenance 
 Clean-up of the RV storage area has been completed by Mr. Colby.  BioTree completed weed-spraying 


at the area, as well as at Lake Christina pedestrian trails on September 17th.   
 
Pool Closure 
 Peak One Pool & Spa has completed winterization of the Pool, which included winterizing all indoor 


plumbing for the restroom facilities and fountain. 
 
Landscape Maintenance RFP 
 The scope of work for the 2014 Landscape Maintenance Contract has been drafted and is pending 


review by Ms. Angie Powell and Ms. Christine Hethcock before bids are solicited from contractors.  
Bids will be provided for the November Board Meeting for first reading.    
 


 
 
 
 


 








1


Anna Mercurio


Subject: FW: Pelican Ranch tree program 2014


From: Steven Barnett [mailto:steve@biotreeco.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 6:32 AM 
To: Dan Cordova 
Cc: doug tabor 
Subject: Pelican Ranch tree program 2014 
 
Dan and Doug, 
  
We had so much success with the tree program this year that we would recommend doing the same thing with the trees in 
2014. We started caring for an additional 12 trees at Lake Christina, 4 trees at the equestrian center and 6 trees at the 
newly landscaped corner off RD 39 so there are an additional 22 trees. 
  
2014 Tree Program: 
  
March / April  systemic root injection to control pests for one year on roughly 165 trees that are prone to bugs. 
165 X $16 = $2640 
  
May - Fertilize all 230 trees with organic fertilizer 
230 X 9 = $2070 
  
June / July - treat all pines for tip blight with anti fungal spray. In 2013 we needed 2 applications. 
111 trees = $900 per application, one to two applications on as necessary 
  
August / September - feed all 230 trees prior to dormancy  
230 X $6.5 = $1495 
  
  
***** Additionally we can spray the weeds at the walking trail around Lake Christina and the parking structure for $300 per 
application. 2 - 4 applications per summer depending on weed growth and rainfall.  
  
  
  
Let us know if you have any questions. Thanks. 
  
Steve Barnett    
  
720.203.3072    
www.biotreeco.com  
'Like' us on Facebook at: 
www.facebook.com/BioTree  








1


Peak Restoration & Construction, Inc.


PO Box 280
Mead, CO 80542
Office:  970 535-6388
Fax:  970 535-0998
Toll Free:  855 481-PEAK


Client: PELICAN LAKES RANCH
Property: WCR 29


Platteville, CO 80651


Operator Info:
Operator: PEAK


Business: (303) 396-9119
E-mail: nickl@peakresto.com


Estimator: Nicolas Lespron
Position: Estimator/PM


Company: Peak Restoration & Construction, Inc.
Business: PO Box 280


Mead, CO 80542


Type of Estimate: Other
Date Entered: 9/26/2013 Date Assigned: 9/9/2013


Date Est. Completed: 9/30/2013 Date Job Completed:


Price List: COFC7X_SEP13
Labor Efficiency: Restoration/Service/Remodel


Estimate: 2013-09-26-1733


Peak Restoration & Construction, Inc. is a General Contractor focused on helping owners and insurers of residential and
commercial properties in recovering from any type of loss.  We pride ourselves in minimizing stresses related to unexpected loss.
 As a General Contractor we are fully licensed in the state, cities, and counties of Colorado, we are also properly trained and
certified in mitigation services as well.  We carry General Liability, Contractors Pollution Liability, Automobile, and Workers
Compensation insurances necessary to our field of work. Our mission is to restore your property as well as your peace of mind.


If you have questions in regards to any portion of your loss please feel free to contact me.


Kind regards,
Nicolas T. Lespron
Estimator/Project Manager
Office: 970 535-6388
Fax: 970 535-0998
Email: nickl@peakresto.com
Toll Free: 855 481-PEAK







2


Peak Restoration & Construction, Inc.


PO Box 280
Mead, CO 80542
Office:  970 535-6388
Fax:  970 535-0998
Toll Free:  855 481-PEAK


2013-09-26-1733 9/30/2013 Page: 2


2013-09-26-1733
2013-09-26-1733


DESCRIPTION QNTY REMOVE REPLACE TOTAL


1.  Stone veneer sawing 21.32 LF 0.00 5.24 111.72


2.  Remove Stone veneer - Removal 28.36 SF 9.07 0.00 257.23


3.  Stone veneer - Install 115.64 SF 0.00 26.08 3,015.89


4.  Precast column cap 6.00 EA 0.00 149.61 897.66


5.  Building foundation excavation 24.29 CY 0.00 7.95 193.11


6.  Concrete wall - labor & materials - 3.00 CY 0.00 486.24 1,458.72
Reinforced


7.  Log -  round peeled - 8" Includes 8 steel 149.30 SF 0.00 19.99 2,984.51
collars


8.  Stain/finish Peeled log 218.56 SF 0.00 1.57 343.14


9.  Steel rebar - #5 (5/8") 25.00 LF 0.00 2.35 58.75


10.  Epoxy injection - concrete repair (per 25.00 LF 0.00 20.83 520.75
LF of crack)


Total:  2013-09-26-1733 9,841.48


Line Item Totals: 2013-09-26-1733 9,841.48







3


Peak Restoration & Construction, Inc.


PO Box 280
Mead, CO 80542
Office:  970 535-6388
Fax:  970 535-0998
Toll Free:  855 481-PEAK


2013-09-26-1733 9/30/2013 Page: 3


Summary
Line Item Total 9,841.48


Material Sales Tax @ 5.900% 196.10


Subtotal 10,037.58
Overhead @ 10.0% 1,003.77
Profit @ 10.0% 1,003.77


Replacement Cost Value $12,045.12
Net Claim $12,045.12


Nicolas Lespron
Estimator/PM







4


Peak Restoration & Construction, Inc.


PO Box 280
Mead, CO 80542
Office:  970 535-6388
Fax:  970 535-0998
Toll Free:  855 481-PEAK


2013-09-26-1733 9/30/2013 Page: 4


Recap by Room


Estimate: 2013-09-26-1733 9,841.48 100.00%


Subtotal of Areas 100.00%9,841.48


Total 9,841.48 100.00%







5


Peak Restoration & Construction, Inc.


PO Box 280
Mead, CO 80542
Office:  970 535-6388
Fax:  970 535-0998
Toll Free:  855 481-PEAK


2013-09-26-1733 9/30/2013 Page: 5


Recap by Category


O&P Items Total %


CONCRETE & ASPHALT 2,149.94 17.85%
GENERAL DEMOLITION 257.23 2.14%
EXCAVATION 193.11 1.60%
MASONRY 3,913.55 32.49%
PAINTING 343.14 2.85%
TIMBER FRAMING 2,984.51 24.78%


O&P Items Subtotal 9,841.48 81.71%
Material Sales Tax @ 5.900% 196.10 1.63%
Overhead @ 10.0% 1,003.77 8.33%
Profit @ 10.0% 1,003.77 8.33%


Total 12,045.12 100.00%





		Coversheet

		Line Item Detail

		Summary

		Recap by Room

		Recap by Category






       September 30, 2013 


 
 


Tamarack Consulting, LLC 
5366 W. 25th Ave. 
Edgewater, CO 80214 
P 303.968.7677 
 


GIS Services | Land Surveying | Spatial Data Collection | Civil Engineering | Special Districts 


 


 


Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District 
c/o Ms. Lisa Johnson 
Special District Management Services, Inc. 
141 Union Boulevard - Suite 151 
Lakewood, CO 80228 
 
Subject:  Proposal for verification and documentation of the 2013 Taxable Assessed Valuation pertaining 
to Oil and Gas Production for Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District Nos. 1 & 2. 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Lisa,  


 


Please see the attached letter proposal for verification and documentation of the Weld County 2013 


Taxable Assessed Valuation for Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District Nos. 1 & 2 as it pertains to Oil 


and Gas production.  Tamarack Consulting, LLC will verify and document the current and previous 


methodologies used by the Weld County Assessor’s office to determine this valuation.  In conjunction 


with Clifton Larson Allen, Tamarack Consulting, LLC will use above mentioned methodologies to 


calculate and verify the District’s Taxable Assessed value. 


 


 Deliverables: 


- 2013 Taxable Assessed Valuations derived from both current and previous methodologies for 


Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District Nos. 1 & 2 as they pertain to Oil and Gas production. 


- Documentation outlining both the current and previous methodologies for calculating Taxable 


Assessed Valuation as they pertain to Oil and Gas production. 


 


Thank you for the opportunity to serve Colorado Special Districts!  


 


Please feel free to call or email anytime. 


 


Sincerely, 


 
Timothy A. McCarthy, P.E. 


Managing Principal







       September 30, 2013 


 
 


GIS Services | Land Surveying | Spatial Data Collection | Civil Engineering | Special Districts 


 


EXHIBT A 


SCOPE OF WORK 


TASK I – VERIFY WELD COUNTY TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION OF BEEBE DRAW FARMS 


METROPOLITAN DISTRICTS 1 & 2 


Tamarack Consulting, LLC will work with the Weld County Assessor to determine both the current and 


previous methodologies for calculating Taxable Assessed Valuation as it pertains to Oil and Gas 


production.  In conjunction with Clifton Allen Larson, Tamarack Consulting, LLC will use above 


mentioned methodologies to calculate and verify the District’s Taxable Assessed value. 


 


TASK II – DOCUMENT THE METHODOLOGY USED TO CALCULATE TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION 


Tamarack Consulting, LLC will document both the current and previous methodologies for calculating 


Taxable Assessed Valuation as it pertains to Oil and Gas production. 


  


ON CALL SERVICES 


Tamarack is available to provide on-call services.  On-Call Services will be pre-approved by Beebe Draw 


Farms Metropolitan District Nos. 1 & 2. 


DIRECT EXPENSES 


Reproduction of deliverables and other documents will be performed as necessary to complete the 


scope of work as outlined above. 


  







       September 30, 2013 


 
 


GIS Services | Land Surveying | Spatial Data Collection | Civil Engineering | Special Districts 


 


EXHIBT B 


COMPENSATION 


 


TASK I – VERIFY THE WELD COUNTY 2013 TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION OF BEEBE DRAW FARMS 


METROPOLITAN DISTRICTS 1 & 2 


Associate Engineer:   40  Hours @ $ 115 per Hour= $       4,600 


GIS Technician:    30 Hours @ $  95 per Hour = $       2,850 


Principal:      8 Hours @ $140 per Hour = $       1,120 


Total Estimated Fee – Task I  = $       8,570 


 


TASK II – DOCUMENT THE METHODOLOGY USED TO CALCULATE TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION 


Associate Engineer:   16  Hours @ $ 115 per Hour= $       1,840 


Principal:       4 Hours @ $ 140 per Hour= $          560 


Total Estimated Fee – Task II  = $        2,400 


Total Estimated Fee    = $      10,970 


ON CALL SERVICES 


On-Call Services will be pre-approved by the District and billed on a T&E basis per the attached 2013 


Charge Rates Schedule. 


DIRECT EXPENSES 


Direct Expenses including reproduction will be billed at Cost Plus 15%. 


  







       September 30, 2013 


 
 


GIS Services | Land Surveying | Spatial Data Collection | Civil Engineering | Special Districts 


 


This proposal is valid for two months from the date of this letter. We reserve the right to review costs at 


the end of two months and negotiate possible fee changes. 


The applicable Charge Rate Schedule is made part of this agreement by reference. 


If you accept this proposal, please sign below and return one original to Tamarack Consulting, LLC. 


        
Timothy A. McCarthy, P.E. 


Principal 


 


Approved and Accepted this    day of     , 2013, by 


 


        ,         


(Signature) (Print Name) 


 


        , for          


(Title)         (Client Name) 


 







                                                 2013 CHARGE RATES SCHEDULE 
 


 
January 1, 2013 


 
 
 
 


Hourly Rates 
 


Principal $140 


Professional Engineer 
 


 
$130 Professional Land Surveyor 


Computer Programmer 


1-Man Survey Crew (with equipment) $120 


2-Man Survey Crew (with equipment) $165 


Associate Engineer $115 


GIS/CAD Technician $95 


Administrative Assistant $60 


Printing & Reproduction* 


Small format: Letter, legal and ledger (11x17) 
 


 Black/white 


 Color 


 *Prices are for in-house services; third-party printing and 


reproduction will be charged as a direct expense 
 


Large format: 12x18 and larger 
 


 Black/white 


 Color 


*Prices are for in-house services; third-party printing and 


reproduction will be charged as a direct expense 


 
 
 
 


$0.10 / Page 


$0.45 / Page 
 
 
 
 
 
 


$1.25 / SF 


$6.00 / SF 


Direct Expenses Cost plus 15% 


Mileage $0.55 per mile 
 


Rates are subject to annual revision and may be project specific. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Tamarack Consulting, LLC 
5366 W. 25th Ave. 
Edgewater, CO 80214 
P 303.335.0043 


 
GIS Services | Land Surveying | Spatial Data Collection | Civil Engineering | Special Districts 













RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 1 September 10, 2013 


  MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY 


HELD 
SEPTEMBER 10, 2013 


 
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors (referred to hereafter as the “Board”) 
of the Beebe Draw Farms Authority (referred to hereafter as the “Authority”) was 
convened on Tuesday, the 10th day of September, 2013, at 6:00 P.M., at the 
Pelican Lake Ranch Community Info and Sales Center, 16502 Beebe Draw Farms 
Parkway, Platteville, Colorado.  The meeting was open to the public. 
   
 


ATTENDANCE 
 


 Directors In Attendance Were: 
Paul “Joe” Knopinski; President 
Douglas A. Tabor 
Angela Powell  
John B. Warnick (via speakerphone), as an alternate for District No. 2 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tabor, seconded by 
Director Warnick and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the absence of Christine 
Hethcock was excused. 
 
The Board recognized that John B. Warnick is serving as an alternate for District
No. 2. 
 
Also In Attendance Were: 
Lisa Johnson and Dan Cordova; Special District Management Services, Inc. 
 
Elisabeth Cortese, Esq.; McGeady Sisneros, P.C. (via speakerphone) 
 
Linda Cox, Michael Welch and Glen Adkins; Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan 
District No. 1 Board members 
 
DeWayne Colby; Property Manager 
 
Kelly Deitman; Halcyon Design, LLC 
 
See attached sign-in sheet for additional attendees. 
  
 
 
 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 2 September 10, 2013 


DISCLOSURE OF 
POTENTIAL 
CONFLICTS OF 
INTEREST 


 Disclosures of Potential Conflicts of Interest:  The Board discussed the 
requirements pursuant to the Colorado Revised Statutes to disclose any potential 
conflicts of interest or potential breaches of fiduciary duty to the Board of
Directors and to the Secretary of State. 
 
Ms. Johnson noted that a quorum was present and requested members of the
Board disclose any potential conflicts of interest with regard to any matters 
scheduled for discussion at this meeting, and incorporated for the record those
applicable disclosures made by the Board members prior to this meeting in
accordance with the statute.  It was noted that Directors Hethcock and
Knopinski’s Disclosure Statements have been filed. 
  
 


ADMINISTRATIVE 
MATTERS 


 Agenda:  Ms. Johnson distributed for the Board’s review and approval a proposed 
Agenda for the Authority's regular meeting. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tabor, seconded by 
Director Warnick and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Agenda was approved, 
as amended. 
  
 


CONSENT AGENDA  Consent Agenda:  The Board considered the following actions: 
 


 Review and approve Minutes of the August 13, 2013 regular meeting.
 


 Review and approve the payment of claims through the period ending 
September 10, 2013, as follows:  


 
General Fund: $ 36,247.47 
Infrastructure Fund $  -0- 
Amenities Fund $  -0- 
Total: $  36,247.47 


 
 Review and accept unaudited financial statements through the period 


ending July 31, 2013. 
 


Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tabor, seconded by
Director Powell and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the
consent agenda. 
  
 
 
 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 3 September 10, 2013 


PUBLIC 
COMMENTS 


 Public Comments:  Resident Loren Tabor expressed a concern regarding the 
marketing/sales signs that have been recently placed at the entrance and at the
community center/pool.  She asked if the signs could be consolidated.  Ms. 
Johnson will talk to Director Hethcock about this issue once Director Hethcock
returns from her vacation. 
 
Resident Howard Francis expressed a concern regarding the increase in power 
outages from Xcel Energy, particularly during rain events.  Ms. Linda Cox 
volunteered to contact Xcel Energy to discuss this ongoing issue. 
 
Mr. Francis also commented that he believed that the rodent control program that 
was completed in 2012 was very effective.  He encouraged the Board to continue
with the program each year. 
 
Resident Debra Street requested an additional sign be installed routing visitors to 
Lake Christina.  Ms. Cox will meet with Ms. Street to determine the location and,
if appropriate, Ms. Cox will order a sign. 
  
 


FINANCIAL 
MATTERS 


 2014 Budget:  The Board reviewed and discussed the 2013 Preliminary 
Certifications of Assessed Valuation for District No. 1 and District No. 2.  Ms. 
Johnson informed the Board that due to the significant decrease in the oil and gas
valuation, she has contacted Tim McCarthy and asked him to review the
information, analyze the production and compare it to the County's assessment. 
Mr. McCarthy will then request a meeting with Weld County and Attorney 
McGeady to review his findings. 
 
The Board confirmed the public hearing to consider adoption of the 2014 Budget 
would be held on Tuesday, November 12, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the regular meeting
location. 
  
 


OPERATIONS AND
MAINTENANCE 


 Action Items Status:  The Board reviewed the action items status matrix, which 
is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 
Request for Removal of Barbed Wire Fencing at the Equestrian Facility:  The 
Board considered a request from resident Crystal Johnson to have the barbed wire 
fence that was recently removed from the equestrian facility replaced with fence 
similar to what is installed at the facility currently.  The Board directed staff to 
request proposals to install a fence similar to what is installed at the equestrian 
facility around the windmill only. 
 
 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 4 September 10, 2013 


Maintenance of Vehicle Storage Area, Correspondence from Resident and 
Request for Refund of Annual Rental Fee:  Ms. Street addressed the Board 
about the recent damage that occurred to her horse trailer that is stored at the 
Vehicle Storage Area.  She reported that rodents have recently chewed through 
her braking system and noted that the cost to repair the brake system was over 
$300.  Ms. Street requested a refund of the $120 annual fee plus the cost of 
repairs to her property.  The Board discussed options to enhance the maintenance 
of the facility.  Mr. Colby, the Property Manager, included this on his weekly 
maintenance schedule.  The Board considered her request and was not in favor of 
refunding her rental fee or reimbursing her repair costs.  President Knopinski 
suggested that the Board consider moving the Vehicle Storage Area to the new 
maintenance facility location.  The Board will consider this suggestion as it plans 
for the new maintenance facility. 
 
Project Manager’s Report:  The Board reviewed the Project Manager’s Report. 
The Board discussed hiring a seasonal employee in the spring to help with weed 
mowing, etc.  No action was taken at this time. 
 
Pool Report:  The Board reviewed the Pool Report from the Pool Manager. 
 
Sign Design by Halcyon Design, LLC (“Halcyon”):  Ms. Deitman reported that 
the sign design has been completed and sent out to bid.  Once the bids are 
received, Ms. Deitman will let Ms. Johnson know so that she can schedule a 
work session to review the bids. 
 
Date for Work Session to Present Landscape Design and Sign Design to 
Community:  The Board determined to schedule a work session to present the 
landscape design and monument sign design to the community following the 
receipt of proposals for the work. 
 
FIRST READING: 
 
Proposal for 2014 Pool Opening, Closing and Maintenance from Peak One 
Pool & Spa, LLC (“Peak One”):  The Board deferred discussion on this matter.
 
Proposal for 2014 Tree Maintenance Services from BioTree, LLC 
(“BioTree”):  Director Tabor presented and the Board reviewed the proposal for 
2014 tree maintenance services from BioTree.  The Board determined to 
reconsider this matter as a second reading at the October, 2013 Board meeting. 
 
 
 
 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 5 September 10, 2013 


SECOND READING: 
 
Proposal to Spray Weeds Near Trails at Lake Christina and the Vehicle 
Storage Area from BioTree:  The Board reviewed the proposal from BioTree to 
spray weeds at the walking trail around Lake Christina and the Vehicle Storage 
area for $300 per application. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tabor, seconded by 
Director Powell and, upon vote, carried with Directors Tabor and Powell voting 
“Yes” and with the support of President Knopinski and Director Warnick, the 
Board approved the proposal to spray weeds near the trails at Lake Christina and 
at the Vehicle Storage Area for $300 per application from BioTree. 
 
Proposals for Noxious Weed Treatment in the Authority (on Vacant and 
Developed Lots):  Mr. Cordova presented his memorandum on cheat grass and 
rye grass mitigation.  The Board discussed, in detail, the information contained in 
the memorandum and costs associated with this weed mitigation.  Directors 
Tabor and Powell are not in favor of moving forward with the proposal at this 
time.  Director Tabor would like to talk with some neighbors that have lived in 
this area for many years and gather their input on how they have mitigated this 
issue on their property in the past.  Director Tabor also offered to do more 
research on the herbicide Plateau.  No action was taken by the Board at this time.
 
Purchase of Replacement Pool Tiles:  Directors Powell and Cox collaborated to 
research and select replacement pool tiles.  Director Powell presented their 
selection for pool tiles to the Board noting the cost would be $2,190.00.  Adding 
these materials to the contract with Jim Wood would bring the total cost $9,200.
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tabor, seconded by 
Director Powell and, upon vote, carried with Directors Tabor and Powell voting 
“Yes” and with the support of President Knopinski and Director Warnick, the 
Board approved the purchase of the selected pool tiles for an amount not to 
exceed $2,190.00. 
 
EMERGENCY READING: 
 
Asphalt Maintenance and Proposal from Empire Management Inc. 
(“Empire”) for Evaluation Services, Bidding Services and Project Oversight: 
Mr. Cordova presented the proposal from Empire Management Inc. to complete a 
walk-through of the existing roadways, to analyze present conditions and 
complete roadway measurements of the short-term maintenance work items 
needed for 2013.  The total cost shall not exceed $1,800. 
 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 6 September 10, 2013 


The community expressed concerns regarding the project management and crack 
sealant work that has been done in the past.  Mr. Cordova will relay the concerns 
expressed by the community regarding past services to Empire and provide Ms. 
Johnson with any feedback received from the contractor on those concerns. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tabor, seconded by 
Director Powell and, upon vote, carried with Directors Tabor and Powell voting 
“Yes” and with the support of President Knopinski and Director Warnick, the 
Board approved the proposal from Empire to complete a walk-through of the 
existing roadways, analysis of present conditions and complete measurements of 
the short-term maintenance work needed for 2013 for an amount not to exceed 
$1,800. 
  
 


CAPITAL 
AMENITIES 


 Potential Acquisition of Undeveloped Property from Developer:  The Board 
deferred discussion regarding the potential acquisition of undeveloped property
from the developer. 
 
Proposal from CliftonLarsonAllen LLP to Update the Oil and Gas Revenue
Stream:  The Board deferred discussion on this matter. 
 
Proposal from Tamarack Consulting, LLC to Update the Oil and Gas Revenue
Stream:  The Board deferred discussion on the matter. 
 
SECOND READING: 
 
Purchase of Lot 84:  Director Tabor summarized the conversations he has had 
with Director Hethcock regarding the purchase of Lot 84 and the land needed for
the new maintenance facility.  The cost to purchase Lot 84 is $60,000.  The cost to
purchase the land for the maintenance facility is $5,000 per acre.  Director 
Hethcock would like to close on both properties within 60 days or no later than 
December 31, 2013.  Attorney Cortese commented that the properties would need 
to close separately from one another because the unplatted land may need to go
through a platting process or a subdivision of property process to carve out the 
requested portion of land. 
 
Director Tabor requested feedback from the District No. 1 Board members on the 
plan outlined above.  Attorney Cortese will provide an estimate of total costs 
associated with the acquisition of the land for the maintenance facility.  The 
feedback from other Board members was that they were generally in agreement
with the plan but would like to negotiate for more acreage and directed legal staff
to move forward. 
  







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 7 September 10, 2013 


ADJOURNMENT  There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, upon
motion duly made, seconded, and upon vote, unanimously carried, the meeting 
was adjourned. 
 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
By  
 Secretary for the Meeting 


 
 
 
THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL SEPTEMBER 10, 
2013 MINUTES OF BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY BY THE BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS SIGNING BELOW: 
 
   
Paul “Joe” Knopinski 
 
  
Douglas A. Tabor 
 
  
Christine Hethcock 
 
  
Angela Powell 
 


 


 











Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 08/07/13)  


1 


 
Action	Items	 Date	of	


Meeting	
Assigned	


To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


Community	Center	Expansion	 03/08/11 		Linda
Angie	


X 	 04/12/11	– Committee	will	meet	on	April	14,	2011	at	6	
p.m.		Four	to	five	residents	expressed	interest	in	
attending.	
05/10/11	–	Linda	Cox	gave	a	report	on	the	outcome	of	
community	meeting	and	presented	a	memo	on	the	
expansion	of	the	community	center.		The	Board	asked	
the	committee	to	share	the	information	with	Halcyon	
Design,	LLC.	
06/3/11	–	committee	met	with	Halcyon	Design	(Kelly)	
and	shared	their	information.		Kelly	will	contact	the	
committee	when	the	work	is	complete.	
07/13/11	–	committee	meeting	scheduled	for	July	21,	
2011	at	7	p.m.		Kelly	will	present	2	designs	to	the	
committee.	
08/04/11	–	committee	met	and	will	present	
information	to	Authority	Board	in	September.	
08/09/11	–	The	Board	directed	the	committee	to	work	
with	Halcyon	Design,	LLC	to	prepare	a	plan	with	
elevations	and	then	schedule	a	work	session	to	present	
the	information	to	the	community.	
09/07/11	–	Metro	District/	POA	Fall	Pig	Roast	
scheduled	for	9/25/11	@	5:00	pm	where	a	presentation	
will	be	given	on	future	Community	Center	Expansion	
09/25/11	–	Community	will	preview	sketches	at	Pig	
Roast.	
11/04/11	–	Linda	and	Angie	will	give	an	update	at	the	
November	board	meeting.	
11/09/11	–	Kelly	to	provide	cost	estimate	of	Phase	1,	
Phase	2	and	full	project.		D1	will	draft	a	survey	to	all	
residents	soliciting	input	on	future	amenities.	
02/14/12	–	Cost	estimates	were	presented.		Committee	
will	prepare	an	FF&E	estimate	and	report	back	to	BOD.		
BOD	decided	to	hold	a	work	session	in	March	to	solicit	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 08/07/13)  


2 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


feedback	from	the	community.
04/18/12	–	work	session	held.		Expansion	will	be	
included	in	amenities	survey	that	will	be	distributed	to	
residents	soon.	
10/09/12	–	BOD	directed	staff	to	add	to	the	November	
agenda	discussions	on	the	design	and	construction	of	a	
new	maintenance	facility	as	the	first	phase	of	the	
expansion	of	the	community	center.	


Rules	and	Regulations	Regarding	
Amenities	
	


‐ Enforcement	of	oil	and	gas	
property	reclamation	


‐ Policy	for	mail	room	postings	
(who	is	responsible	and	how	long	
should	things	remain)	


‐ Use	of	community	of	center	and	
how	to	provide	access	


‐ Clarify	pool	party	rules	and	fees	


08/14/12 Mike
Doug	
	


X 	 The	Board	will	establish	a	resident	committee	to	draft	
the	Rules	and	Regulations.		Joe	to	draft	an	email	
soliciting	interest	from	community	members	and	
transmit	to	Liz	for	distribution.	
08/04/11	–	email	drafted	and	transmitted	to	residents.		
Jeff	is	the	contact	for	interested	parties.	
09/20/11	–	Committee	will	be	established	in	October	
2011.	
12/13/11	–	no	new	report.	
02/14/12	–	no	new	report.		Work	in	progress.	
04/18/12	–	no	new	report.	
06/28/12	–	no	new	report.	
07/10/12	–	no	new	report.	
08/17/12	–	Mike	to	establish	a	committee	to	create	a	
process	to	solicit	desires	of	community	members	and	
draft	rules	and	regulations	related	to	use	of	amenities.	
Include	MaryAnn	and	T.	Charles	Wilson	in	review	of	
draft	rules.	
10/09/12	–	Mike	will	schedule	a	meeting	with	the	
committee	in	the	next	30	days.	
11/7/12	–	Mike	held	meeting	on	October	25,	2012.		He	
will	provide	a	report	at	the	November	board	meeting.	
12/12/12	 –	 Mike	 will	 schedule	 another	 committee	
meeting.	
02/12/13	–	Doug	will	meet	with	committee	members	to	
draft	revisions	to	the	current	pool	rules	and	will	present	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 08/07/13)  


3 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


this	information	at	the	March	board	meeting.
04/02/13	 –	 Community	 meeting	 held	 on	 March	 30,	
2013	 to	 solicit	 comments	 on	 current	 pool	 rules	 and	
regulations	and	suggestions	for	revisions.	
04/17/13	 –	 BOD	 discussed	 the	 proposed	 revisions	 to	
the	current	rules	and	heard	public	comments.		Doug	will	
incorporate	 the	suggested	revisions	 into	 the	document	
and	present	at	the	next	board	meeting.	
06/03/13	 –	 2013	 pool	 rules	 have	 been	 revised	 and	
approved.	


‐ Lease	at	Milton	Lake	 08/09/11 Joe
Christine	
	


X 	 Joe,	Christine	and	Jeff	met	with	FRICO	to	discuss	
extending	the	term	of	the	lease	etc.		They	will	schedule	a	
follow‐up	meeting	with	FRICO	to	continue	the	
discussions.	
11/09/11	–	MaryAnn	to	draft	an	agreement	with	FRICO.	
12/13/11	–	BOD	directed	MaryAnn	to	send	FRICO	the	
assignment	of	the	lease	to	the	Authority	and	ask	them	to	
execute	and	to	request	a	meeting	to	discuss	terms	of	the	
lease	and	expansion	of	use.		BOD	also	directed	staff	to	
solicit	proposals	from	Environmental	Consultant.	
02/07/12	–	MaryAnn	has	spoken	with	an	
Environmental	consultant.		Information	that	was	
received	was	transmitted	to	the	Board.		MaryAnn	has	
also	drafted	the	assignment	to	FRICO	and	transmitted	it	
to	FRICO	for	review	and	execution.	
04/18/12	–	Geitner	Environmental	provided	a	report	to	
the	Board.		BOD	will	review	report	and	discuss	further	
at	May	meeting.	
06/14/12	–	BOD	decided	to	review	the	results	of	the	
amenities	survey	to	determine	desire	by	community	for	
recreational	use	on	Milton	Lake	before	moving	this	
agenda	item	forward.	
07/18/12	–	Surveys	sent	to	residents	for	response.	
11/7/12	–	surveys	complete.		Boating	on	Milton	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 08/07/13)  


4 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


Reservoir	ranked	in	the	top	five	most	desirable	
amenities	and	it	also	ranked	very	high	with	negative	
votes.		Community	seems	divided	on	this	potential	
future	amenity.	


Oil	and	Gas	Committee	 10/09/12 Christine
Joe	


X 	 Christine	will	meet	with	the	oil	and	gas	committee	to	
review	the	recommended	changes	to	the	surface	use	
agreements.		Joe	and	Christine	will	contact	Dufford	and	
Brown	and	request	a	detailed	explanation	of	charges	
received	to	date.	


Cheat,	Rye	and	Mustard	Grass	Mitigation	 10/09/12 BioTree X 	 Linda	 has	 contacted	 CSU	 extension	 for	 best	 times	 to	
treat	and	a	list	of	vendors	to	solicit	cost	of	product.			
10/11/12	–	DeWayne	has	purchased	the	chemicals.	
12/4/12	 –	 DeWayne	 had	 to	 rebuild	 sprayer.	 	 He	 will	
coordinate	with	Tina	Wooten	in	early	Spring	to	identify	
cheat	grass	areas	for	spraying.	
04/02/13	 –	 DeWayne	 will	 contact	 Tina	 Wooten	 the	
week	 of	 April	 1,	 2013	 to	 solicit	 information	 on	 the	
appropriate	time	of	spraying	for	cheat	grass.	
06/26/2013	–	BioTree	will	mitigate	 cheat	 grass	 in	 the	
fall	of	2013.	
07/09/13	–	BOD	directed	staff	to:	1)	contact	Tamarack	
Consulting	 to	 prepare	 a	 map	 of	 total	 area	 in	 need	 of	
mitigation,	2)	 identify	a	plan	 for	opting	 in	by	residents	
and	property	owners,	3)	bid	the	work.	
08/07/13	 –	 Dan	 met	 with	 Tina	 Booten	 to	 discuss	
cheat/rye	 and	 mustard	 grass	 mitigation	 in	 the	
community.	 	 Tina	 provided	Dan	with	 a	 list	 of	 vendors	
who	could	spray	for	these	species.	 	Dan	will	work	with	
Tamarack	 to	 revise	 the	 map	 of	 the	 areas	 in	 need	 and	
solicit	proposals	and	present	at	the	September	meeting.	


Landscape	Master	Plan	at	Entry	and	
Gatehouse	


10/09/12 Linda X 	 Linda	will	contact	Alpine	Gardens	to	request	a	proposal	
to	 prepare	 a	 master	 plan	 of	 the	 area.	 	 She	 will	 also	
contact	 the	 CSU	 extension	 to	 determine	 if	 they	 have	 a	
program	that	would	address	design	and	maintenance.	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 08/07/13)  


5 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


11/7/12	– Linda	met	with	Alpine	Gardens	and	will	have	
a	proposal	to	review	at	the	December	meeting.	
02/12/13	 –	 Linda	 will	 contact	 Alpine	 Gardens	 to	
provide	 a	 proposal	 for	 review	 at	 the	 March	 2013	
meeting.	
04/02/13	–	proposal	presented	and	approved	by	BOD	
at	March	meeting.	 	Agreement	was	drafted	and	 routed	
to	Alpine	 for	execution.	 	Agreement	has	been	returned	
and	work	has	begun.	
04/17/13	–	Linda	presented	a	concept	plan	from	Alpine	
Gardens.	 	 Christine	 had	 concerns	 with	 the	 amount	 of	
ornamental	 grasses	 being	 suggested.	 	 Linda	 will	
schedule	 a	meeting	with	 the	 committee,	 Christine	 and	
Alpine	Gardens	to	discuss	her	concerns.	
06/26/13	–	Kelly	Deitman	will	contact	Bilt‐Rite	Signs	to	
solicit	an	estimate	on	the	fabrication	of	a	new	sign	at	the	
entryway.	
07/09/13	 –	 BOD	 to	 schedule	 a	 community	meeting	 to	
discuss	the	draft	design	plans	from	Halcyon	Designs	and	
Alpine	Gardens.	
08/07/13	–	Kelly	continues	to	work	on	the	sign	design.	


Pool	Tile	Repair	 07/09/13 Angie X 	 Staff	presented	 two	proposals	 for	pool	 tile	 repair	 from	
Peak	 One	 Pools	 and	 Jim	 Wood.	 	 Angie	 will	 solicit	
references	 from	 both	 contractors	 and	 make	 a	
recommendation	at	a	future	meeting.	


Tree	Thinning	at	Lake	Christina	 07/09/13 Doug
Anna	


X 	 Doug	 solicited	 and	 presented	 three	 proposals	 for	 tree	
thinning	at	Lake	Christina.	 	BOD	awarded	a	contract	to	
Menjivar	 Tree	 Service	 for	 an	 NTE	 $13,500.	 	 SDMS	 to	
draft	service	agreement.	
07/26/13	 –	 Anna	 is	 working	 with	 Menjivar	 to	 obtain	
insurance	certificate	prior	to	drafting	agreement.	
08/07/13	 –	 Anna	 has	 received	 insurance	
documentation	 from	 Menjivar	 and	 will	 finalize	 the	
contract	for	execution.	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 08/07/13)  


6 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


Rodent	Control	2013	 7/09/13 Dan X 	 Dan	 will	 contact	 Rocky	 Mountain	 Wildlife	 Services	 to	
solicit	 recommendations	 and	 costs	 for	 rodent	 control	
mitigation	for	2013.	
08/07/13	–	Dan	contacted	RMWS	and	they	will	provide	
a	proposal	for	rodent	mitigation	in	2013.	


Appraisal	of	Undeveloped	Land	 07/09/13 Joe X 	 BOD	approved	additional	$500	to	Value	Consultants	 to	
re‐value	 the	undeveloped	property	 to	 include	 its	value	
and	 use	 to	 the	 Authority.	 	 Joe	 to	 notify	 Beverly	 of	
approval.	


Windmill	Repair	at	Equestrian	Facility	 07/09/13 DeWayne X DeWayne	to	solicit	proposals	for	repair.		BOD	approved	
a	NTE	of	$4,000	for	necessary	repairs.	
07/26/13	–	DeWayne	has	provided	a	verbal	proposal	to	
Dan	 in	 the	amount	@	$2945.	 	Proposal	did	not	 include	
the	 removal	 of	 old	mechanical	 unit	 and	 installation	 of	
the	 new	unit.	 	 Dan	will	 follow‐up	 on	 proposal	 for	 unit	
and	 DeWayne	 will	 follow‐up	 on	 proposal	 for	 removal	
and	installation.	
08/07/13	–	windmill	has	been	repaired.	Estimated	cost	
is	 $2,000.	 	 Contractor	 replaced	 the	 gear	 box	 with	 a	
rebuilt	gearbox.	


SDA	Conference	 07/09/13 Lisa X 5	 Board	 Members	 attending.	 	 SDMS	 applied	 for	
scholarships	 for	 Angie	 and	 Glen.	 	 Glen	 has	 been	
awarded	a	scholarship	and	Angie	is	on	the	wait	list.		The	
Pool	 will	 evaluate	 again	 by	 August	 15,	 2013	 and	
possibly	 award	 any	 additional	 scholarships.	 SDMS	 to	
make	reservations.	
08/07/13	–	Reservations	have	been	completed.	


Lot	84	Valuation	 07/09/13 Lisa X 	 BOD	 approved	 a	 proposal	 from	 McCloud	 &	 Assoc.	 to	
value	Lot	84	for	a	NTE	$600.		Lisa	to	contact	Harold.	
07/26/13	–	Draft	report	in	progress.	
08/07/13	–	Final	report	has	been	received	and	will	be	
presented	to	the	BOD	in	August.	


Development	of	36	Lots	 07/09/13 Lisa X 	 BOD	approved	a	contract	with	Tamarack	Consulting	to	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 08/07/13)  


7 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


complete	 Tasks	 I‐IV	 in	 their	 proposal	 related	 to	 the	
development	 of	 the	 front	 36	 lots	 in	 the	 community.		
SDMS	to	draft	service	agreement.	
07/26/13	 –	 service	 agreement	 has	 been	 drafted	 and	
sent	reviewed	by	 legal	counsel.	 	Anna	will	 transmit	 for	
execution.	
08/07/13	 –	 Service	 agreement	 has	 been	 finalized	 and	
routed	 to	 Tamarack	 for	 execution.	 	 Tamarack	 has	
returned	the	executed	agreement	and	Anna	has	routed	
to	Joe	for	signature.	


Pavement	Maintenance	for	2013	 07/09/13 Dan X 	 Dan	 will	 review	 the	 original	 and	 revised	 report	 from	
Empire	 Management	 to	 determine	 recommendations	
for	pavement	maintenance	in	2013.	


Dead	Trees	at	Equestrian	Facility	 07/09/13 DeWayne X 	 Doug	 has	 identified	 a	 few	 trees	 that	 are	 dead	 and	 in	
need	of	removal	at	the	equestrian	facility.		DeWayne	has	
been	notified	and	will	remove	the	trees.	


Port‐a‐	Toilet	Removal	 07/09/13 Dan X 	 Dan	 received	 contact	 information	 from	 Doug	 on	 a	
vendor	in	the	area	that	may	be	able	to	remove	the	port‐
a‐toiled	 that	 was	 left	 behind	 by	 the	 previous	 vendor	
who	 is	 no	 longer	 in	 business.	 	 Dan	 will	 make	 contact	
with	this	vendor	and	solicit	a	cost	to	dispose	of	the	port‐
a‐toilet.	


Budget	Items	and	Future	Projects	for	
Consideration	


Authority
	


X 	 Costs	and/or	decisions	for	the	following:
1. ‐Purchase	cover	for	stainless	steel	BBQ	at	pool	
2. ‐Pool	furnishings	–	1‐	lounge	chair,	20	chairs,	15	


mini‐tables	–	recommend	replacing	with	a	
darker	color	–	Dan	will	solicit	pricing	for	the	
replacement	of	pool	furniture	as	suggested	
above.		Pricing	received	for	re‐strapping	pool	
furniture.		Catalogue	for	new	furniture	is	in	the	
mail.	


3. ‐Pool	Lift	to	meet	ADA	requirements	–	on	hold,	
Authority	needs	to	develop	a	plan	for	addressing	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 08/07/13)  


8 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


in	future	years	once	major	structural	changes	
are	made	to	the	pool.	


4. –	Bike	Racks	–	Dan	will	work	with	Dennis	to	
install	racks	in	Lake	Christina,	around	the	
community	and	dispose	of	the	rest.		Dennis	will	
begin	project	the	week	of	7/15/13.	


5. ‐solicit	proposals	for	the	2013	audit.	
‐Re‐work	 irrigation	system	around	sport	court,	not	
enough	 gpm	 to	 provide	 sufficient	 water	 to	 trees	
(were	hand‐watered	all	summer)	


	 	


	 	


 





		September 10, 2013 Minutes

		img-X03101239-0001

		AI for min











































 


. 


 
 
 
 
September 27, 2013 
 
 
 
Ms. Divena Mortimeyer 
Senior Accountant 
c/o Special District Management Services, Inc. 
141 Union Boulevard 
Suite 150 
Lakewood, CO 80228 
 
Re:  Beebe Draw Farms Authority and Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan Districts No. 1 and No. 2 
 
Dear Ms. Mortimeyer: 


Beebe Draw Farms Authority and Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan Districts No. 1 and No. 2 (Beebe 
Draw) have a fiduciary duty to remain financially accountable to the public and their constituents, while 
providing the services they desire.  Simultaneously, Beebe Draw faces the daily challenge of managing 
resources, while demonstrating your effectiveness at providing these services.  Beebe Draw needs 
objective, independent audit services from a reputable CPA and advisory firm.  As the provider of choice 
for government entities nationwide, we believe BKD, LLP is that firm. 


Our commitment to governments and special districts includes leadership in national and state 
associations and participation in the development of governmental accounting and auditing standards.  
We know special districts are unique entities that require an understanding of a number of accounting and 
reporting nuances.  Beebe Draw’s proposed engagement team has a broad base of knowledge and 
specialized skills to advise and deliver alternative approaches to help ease the audit process. 


We believe our proposal will help you select our firm for timely, efficient and objective services delivered 
by experienced professionals.  We will call you soon to answer questions you may have about this 
proposal, or you may reach us at 303.861.4545 or by email as provided below  


Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Paul R. Masar, CPA C. Travis Webb, CPA 
Manager Managing Partner 
pmasar@bkd.com twebb@bkd.com 
  







 


 


2


Financial Statement Audit Service Description 
BKD’s audit approach focuses on areas of high risk—the unique characteristics of Beebe Draw’s 
operating environments, the design effectiveness of your internal controls and your financial statement 
amounts and disclosures.  The objective is to express an opinion on the conformity of your financial 
statements, in all material respects, with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 


BKD is well prepared to meet Beebe Draw’s specific needs, as our audit tools, resources and 
infrastructure are designed to efficiently manage and disseminate our industry knowledge.   


We can ramp up quickly on industry-specific trends and issues, because from staff level to partner, we are 
exposed to particular industries’ issues day in, day out, rather than just periodically.  Any audit we 
perform involves a high level of partner and manager involvement, and BKD team members assigned to 
Beebe Draw’s audits will have a deep understanding of and technical training in your particular industry.  


Your Investment 
BKD knows our clients do not like fee surprises.  Neither do we.  Our goal is to be candid and timely, and 
we want to answer your questions about fees upfront.  We determine our fees by evaluating a number of 
variables:  the complexity of the work, the project’s scope, the time we will spend and the level of 
professional staff needed. 


Proposed Fees 


Beebe Draw Farms Authority and Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan Districts No. 1 and No. 2


For the Year-Ending December 31 2013
Financial Statement Audit for Beebe Draw Farms Authority $6,750 
Financial Statement Audit for Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 1 $5,750 
Financial Statement Audit for Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 $4,500 
Total Fees $17,000


In addition, you will be billed travel costs, if any, and an administrative fee of 4 percent to cover items 
such as copies, postage and other delivery charges, supplies, technology-related costs, such as computer 
processing, software licensing, research and library databases and similar expense items.  Our fees may 
increase if our duties or responsibilities change because of new rules, regulations and accounting or 
auditing standards.  We will consult with you should this happen. 


Our estimate of fees does not include any time that may be required to address a restatement of the 
previously audited financial statements.  Accordingly, any such work will be billed based on our hourly 
rates, which we can provide. 


Your BKD Engagement Team 
The most critical factor in providing you high-quality service is choosing your engagement team.  We 
take team selection seriously and have the appropriate team of advisors to meet your needs. 


▲ C. Travis Webb, CPA – Engagement Partner 


▲ Paul R. Masar, CPA – Engagement Senior Manager 







 


 


3


Why Choose BKD 


BKD Delivers Value 


It is important to monitor expenditures and receive exceptional value for your investments.  However, 
informed consumers understand value is about more than just price.  Value from a professional CPA and 
advisory firm is about the quality of the work and the merit of the advice.  Expect BKD’s work to be 
accurate and insightful.  We stand behind it.  Our Public Company Accounting Oversight Board and 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) peer reviews demonstrate the firm’s record 
of excellence.   


As evidenced by our inclusion in INSIDE Public Accounting’s 2011 and 2012 Best of 
the Best Firms lists, we also offer long-term consistency, exceptional performance and 
a national network of support and resources.  BKD is large enough to help Beebe Draw 
address a variety of financial issues.  At the same time, we pride ourselves on hard 
work and low overhead, which keep our fees competitive.  With our reputation, size, 
service and experience, you can consider us a good value.  


Government Expertise  


BKD National Governmental Group works with more than 400 
government clients nationwide.  We can leverage best practices 
learned from working with other government entities to help Beebe 
Draw identify areas that may require attention, help increase 
operational efficiencies and experience guidance. 


In addition, our commitment to governmental entities includes being a 
leader in national and state associations, as well as in the development 
of governmental accounting and auditing standards.  Our experience 
also has enabled us to establish connections with: 


▲ Governmental Accounting Standards Board  


▲ Office of Management and Budget 


▲ U.S. Government Accountability Office 


▲ AICPA Governmental Audit Quality Center, as a member 


Our industry experience and our involvement with national and state trade associations, including the 
Colorado Special District Association, means we have the expertise needed to help Beebe Draw with 
fiscal accountability, resource management, performance measurement, budgeting and debt 
administration.  


Special District Expertise  


BKD performs audits and agreed-upon procedures engagements for approximately 200 municipal utility 
districts and other special districts annually.  Our advisors with special district experience understand the 
industry’s challenges and can provide support, helping you remain current on industry issues affecting 
your district.   


Proactive Planning & Communication 


One of the first things you will notice about BKD is our industry professionals are in communication with 
you.  We pay careful attention to the challenges you face to offer timely, proactive advice resulting in a 
better client relationship.  This knowledge sharing between your team and ours can be beneficial in 
identifying effective and proactive solutions.   







 


 


4


Thought Leadership 


BKD advisors are serious about reinforcing and strengthening their positions as thought leaders in the 
industries they serve.  To keep you informed about emerging issues in your industry, as well as changes 
in regulations and accounting and tax methods, we provide BKD Thoughtware webinars, seminars and 
articles.  Many of these are eligible for continuing professional education credit.  Topics include: 


▲ GASB Statement No. 65 Means More Changes in Governmental Financial Reporting 


▲ Implementing the New Governmental Fund Balance Reporting Standards 


▲ The Well-Structured Public Sector Audit Committee 


Unmatched Client Service 


You want trusted advisors who will deliver exceptional client service, focus on 
your needs and take the time to address your unique challenges.  BKD 
understands.  We take our commitment so seriously we penned five standards 
of unmatched client service and supporting guidelines in The BKD 
Experience:  Unmatched Client Service, a book that sets the firm’s 
expectations for serving clients.  Those five standards are Integrity First, True 
Expertise, Professional Demeanor, Responsive Reliability and Principled 
Innovation.  


 


 


 


 


Our acceptance of this engagement is subject to completion of our normal client acceptance procedures.  Upon acceptance, the 
actual terms of our engagement will be documented in a separate letter to be signed by you and us.  All information contained 
within this proposal is proprietary and confidential.  The information provided in this proposal is intended for informational purposes 
only and may not be copied, used or modified, in whole or in part, without BKD’s prior written approval.  All statistics, numbers and 
representative clients presented in this proposal are as of May 31, 2012.   
 

























 
 


 


 


 


BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY 
 


Proposal to Provide Auditing Services 
 
September 27, 2013 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 
 


 


 


 
September 27, 2013 
 
 
Beebe Draw Farms Authority 
Board of Directors 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
Thank you for giving us the opportunity to propose on performing the audit of the basic 
financial statements for the year ending December 31, 2013 for Beebe Draw Farms 
Authority (Authority).   We believe we can provide you with the highest quality services 
to meet and exceed the expectations and requirements of the Board of Directors.  We 
are convinced that we will add value to the business operations of the Authority and 
develop a strong relationship from which we all can benefit.  We are committed to the 
highest standards of quality and professionalism.  Providing quality, timely service to our 
clients is our primary objective. 
 
Understanding of Work to be Performed 
 
We understand that the work to be performed will consist of an audit of the basic 
financial statements of the Authority, for the year ending December 31, 2013.  The audit 
will be performed in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.  It is our 
understanding that we will assist with the drafting the basic financial statements, related 
footnotes, and any required supplemental information or supplemental information 
included.    
 
We will express opinions on the fair presentation of the Authority’s basic financial 
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, and an “in 
relation to” opinion on the  supplemental information, as applicable, based on the 
auditing procedures applied during the audit of the basic financial statements.  We will 
perform certain limited procedures involving supplementary information required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board as mandated by generally accepted 
auditing standards. 
 
In addition to the opinion on the basic financial statements, we may issue a separate 
management letter to the Board reporting any suggestions/recommendations for 
improvement and any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal 
controls encountered during the course of the audit.   
 
Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions 
recorded in the accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, 
and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by 







 
 


correspondence with selected individuals, creditors, and financial institutions. We will 
request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they 
may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will also 
require certain written representations from you about the financial statements and 
related matters. 
 
Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, 
including internal controls, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit 
procedures.  The audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to 
identify deficiencies in internal control. However, during the audit, we will communicate 
to management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that 
are required to be communicated under professional standards. 
 
Firm Background, Qualifications and Experience 
 
Schilling & Company, Inc. (the Firm) is a small accounting firm made up of two certified 
public accountants, Neil Schilling and Dawn A. Schilling.  The Firm was established with 
the objective to provide high quality audit, accounting and consulting services to small to 
mid-sized state and local governments and non-profit organizations in Colorado.  There is 
a need for qualified, experienced professionals to provide audit and accounting services to 
this market.  We can provide you with high quality service that you need and deserve.  We 
each have over twenty years of experience in public accounting with a combined thirty-
eight years of experience auditing state and local governments in Colorado.  The 
contracted professionals also have numerous years of experience auditing state and local 
governments in Colorado.  Additionally we contract with two other professionals to assist 
with the performance of audits on an as needed basis.  These contract professionals are 
closely supervised and their work reviewed by either Neil or Dawn, who maintain the 
ultimate responsibility for the work performed and the client relationship.   
 
For your information, we have attached the resumes for both Neil and Dawn to this 
proposal.  We have also attached a list of governmental clients that have engaged 
Schilling & Company, Inc. to provide auditing and accounting services.  
 
Timing of the Audit 
 
We commit to completing the audit within the deadlines established by State Statutes. 
 
Independence 
 
Schilling & Company, Inc. is independent of the Authority as defined by Generally 
Accepted Auditing Standards.  
 
 
 
 







 
 


Professional Memberships 
 
Schilling & Company, Inc. is registered with the State of Colorado Board of Accountancy 
and is in good standing.  No complaints have been filed against the Firm or its 
members. 
 
The Firm is a member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) 
Peer Review Program which requires that we engage another independent certified 
public accounting firm to perform a peer review of the practice every three years.  We 
have attached a copy of the peer review report issued in which we received no letter of 
comments.  This means that the Firm has complied with professional standards with no 
exceptions noted. 
 
The Firm is an associate member of the Special District Association of Colorado. 
 
Professional References 
 
The following references may be contacted as necessary: 
 
Ms. Vanessa Shipley 


 
Mr. Darrell Windes 


 
Ms. Vicki Johann 


Platte Canyon Water and 
 


Ken-Caryl Ranch 
 


Hudson Fire Protection 
Sanitation District 


 
Metropolitan District 


 
District 


Finance Administrator 
 


District Manager 
 


District Administrator 
303-979-2333 


 
303-979-1876 


 
303-536-0161 


 
Our Commitment to You 
 
We have made a long-term commitment to providing the highest quality service at a 
reasonable fee. You will be an important client to our office and every effort will be 
made to provide you responsive, quality services.  You are guaranteed an experienced 
and efficient member of your team.   
 
We propose to perform the audit of the Authority for the year ending December 31, 
2013 for a fee not to exceed $5,400 which includes the preparation of the basic financial 
statements and related footnote disclosures. If we encounter time for issues that are 
outside of the scope of the audit, such time will be billed at our standard hourly rate of 
$140.  Issues outside the scope of the audit will be discussed with the appropriate 
personnel prior to work being completed.   
 
This proposal is a firm and irrevocable offer. Please refer all questions regarding this 
proposal to me, I am an owner who is authorized to make representations and 
contractually bind Schilling & Company, Inc.  I may be contacted at 720-348-1086 or 
NeilSchilling@comcast.net.  You may also contact Dawn Schilling at 720-348-1086 or 
DawnSchilling@comcast.net. 
 







 
 


Again, thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal for auditing services that we 
can provide to your Authority.  We would be glad to meet with you to discuss our 
qualifications and experience in auditing state and local governments. We look forward 
to a long-lasting business relationship with you.  
 
Sincerely, 


 
 
Neil Schilling, CPA 







 
 


NEIL SCHILLING, CPA 
 
Professional Certification 
Certified Public Accountant - Colorado 1994 
 
Education 
Bachelor of Science in Accounting and Business Administration, University of Kansas, 
1991 


 
Experience 
• Perform financial statement audits of state and local governments and non-profit 


organizations. 
• Perform single audits in accordance with OMB Circular A-133. 
• Provide consulting services for clients regarding implementation issues of 


Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 and other GASB 
standards. 


• Extensive knowledge of fund accounting, Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board Statements and Colorado Revised Statutes as they apply to state and local 
governments including Article X, Section 20 (TABOR). 


• Prepare comprehensive annual financial reports on client engagements that have 
received the Governmental Financial Officers Association award for excellence in 
financial reporting. 


• Perform consulting engagements with local Colorado governments including budget 
preparation and review, fraud investigation, and testifying as an expert witness 


• Presentations to Board of Directors, City Council, etc. 
 
Employment History 
• Schilling & Company, Inc. November 2008 - Present 
• Clifton Gunderson, LLP  2001- November 2008 
• Van Schooneveld & Co, Inc., 1993-2001  
• Two years previous auditing/accounting experience 
 
Professional Organizations 
• Colorado Society of Certified Public Accountants 
• American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
• Government Finance Officers Association 
• Member of the Special District Association of Colorado 
 







 
 


DAWN A. SCHILLING, CPA 
 
Professional Certification 
Certified Public Accountant - Colorado 1995 
 
Education 
Bachelor of Science in Accounting, Colorado State University, 1992 


 
Experience 
• Perform financial statement audits of state and local governments and non-profit 


organizations. 
• Perform single audits in accordance with OMB Circular A-133. 
• Provide consulting services for clients regarding implementation issues of 


Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 and other GASB 
standards. 


• Extensive knowledge of fund accounting, Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board Statements and Colorado Revised Statutes as they apply to state and local 
governments including Article X, Section 20 (TABOR). 


• Prepare comprehensive annual financial reports on client engagements that have 
received the Governmental Financial Officers Association award for excellence in 
financial reporting. 


• Assist local governments with preparation of annual budgets. 
• Perform special projects such as sales tax audits, writing of accounting policies and 


procedures manuals, evaluating internal control systems and various other agreed 
upon procedures. 


• Presentations to Board of Directors, City Council, etc. 
 
Employment History 
• Schilling & Company, Inc. (formerly Dawn A. Schilling, LLC)  2005-present 
• Clifton Gunderson, LLP  2001-2005 
• Van Schooneveld & Co, Inc., 1995-2001  
• Three years previous auditing/accounting experience 
 
Professional Organizations 
• Colorado Society of Certified Public Accountants 
• American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
• Government Finance Officers Association 
• Member of the Special District Association of Colorado 







SCHILLING & COMPANY, INC.
CLIENT LISTING


Service
Client Name Provided


Aspen Historical Park and Recreation District Audit
Aurora Centretech Metro District Audit
Aurora High Point at DIA Metropolitan District Audit
Bear Creek Water and Sanitation District Audit
BMP Metropolitan District Audit
Bow Mar Water and Sanitation District Audit
Bowles Metropolitan District Audit
Brittany Place Metropolitan District Audit
Cherry Creek Corporate Center Metropolitan District Audit
Cherry Creek Village Water District Audit
Cherry Hills Village Sanitation District Audit
Colorado International Center No. 14 Metropolitan District Audit
Colorado International Center No. 3 Metropolitan District Audit
Colorado Science and Technology Park District Audit
Conservatory Metropolitan District Audit
Cottonwood Metropolitan District Audit
Denver High Point at DIA Metropolitan District Audit
East Smoky Hill Metropolitan District No. 2 Audit
Elbert and Highway 86 Commercial Metro Audit
Elbert and Highway 86 Metropolitan District Audit
Elbert County Communications Authority (Fire Dispatch) Audit
Elizabeth Fire Protection District Audit
Elkhorn Ranch Metropolitan District No. 1 Audit
Fairways Metropolitan District Audit
Forest View Acres Water District Audit
Goldsmith Gulch Sanitation District Audit
HighPointe Park Metropolitan District Audit
Hillcrest Water and Sanitation District Audit
Horse Creek Metropolitan District Audit
Hudson Fire Protection District Audit
Indian Mountain Metropolitan Recreation & Park District Audit
Jefferson-Como Fire Protection District Audit
Ken-Caryl Ranch Metropolitan District Audit
Lakehurst Water and Sanitation District Audit
Larkspur Fire Protection District Audit
Marshall Lake Metropolitan District Audit
Mead Western Meadows Metropolitan District Audit
Meadows Metropolitan District No. 1 Audit
Meadows Metropolitan District No. 2 Audit
Meadows Metropolitan District No. 4 Audit







Service
Client Name Provided


Meadows Metropolitan District No. 5 Audit
Meadows Metropolitan District No. 6 Audit
Meadows Metropolitan District No. 7 Audit
Niwot Sanitation District Audit
Northwest Lakewood Sanitation District Audit
Olde Town Metropolitan District Audit
Perry Park Metropolitan District Audit
Platte Canyon Water and Sanitation District Audit
Riverdale Peaks II Metropolitan District Audit
Robinson Ranch Metropolitan District Audit
Silver Peaks Metropolitan District No. 2 Audit
Southwest Metropolitan Water & Sanitation District Audit
Southwest Suburban Denver Water & Sanitation Audit
Stoneridge Metropolitan District Audit
Tabernash Meadows Water and Sanitation District Audit
TrailMark Metropolitan District Audit
United Water and Sanitation District Audit
Valley Sanitation District Audit
Vista Ridge Metropolitan District Audit
West Meadows Metropolitan District Audit
Willowbrook Metropolitan District Audit
Arapahoe Lake Public Park District Accounting
Cherry Creek Vista Park and Recreation District Accounting
Clearwater Metropolitan District Accounting
Colfax Business Improvement District Accounting
Cuchares Ranch Metropolitan District Accounting
Deer Trails Metropolitan District Accounting
Highway 119 Metropolitan District No. 1 Accounting
Highway 119 Metropolitan District No. 2 Accounting
Indiana Valley Metropolitan District Accounting
Louviers Water and Sanitation District Accounting
North Park Hospital District Accounting
North Pines Metropolitan District Accounting
Perry Park Water and Sanitation District Accounting
Sable-Altura Fire Protection District Accounting
Todd Creek Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 Accounting
Tollgate Metropolitan District No. 2 Accounting
Town of Lakeside Accounting
Arvada West Town Center Business Improvement District Exemption
Deer Creek Water District Exemption
East Arapahoe Metropolitan District Exemption
East Lakewood Sanitation District Exemption
PLA Metropolitan District Exemption









		Beebe Draw Farms Authority

		Client Listing for proposals

		Firm Clients



		Peer Review Report - 9-30-12























 
 


 


 


 


BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN 
DISTRICT NO. 1 
 


Proposal to Provide Auditing Services 
 
September 27, 2013 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 
 


 


 


 
September 27, 2013 
 
 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 1 
Board of Directors 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
Thank you for giving us the opportunity to propose on performing the audit of the basic 
financial statements for the year ending December 31, 2013 for Beebe Draw Farms 
Metropolitan District No. 1 (District).   We believe we can provide you with the highest 
quality services to meet and exceed the expectations and requirements of the Board of 
Directors.  We are convinced that we will add value to the business operations of the 
District and develop a strong relationship from which we all can benefit.  We are 
committed to the highest standards of quality and professionalism.  Providing quality, 
timely service to our clients is our primary objective. 
 
Understanding of Work to be Performed 
 
We understand that the work to be performed will consist of an audit of the basic 
financial statements of the District, for the year ending December 31, 2013.  The audit 
will be performed in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.  It is our 
understanding that we will assist with the drafting the basic financial statements, related 
footnotes, and any required supplemental information or supplemental information 
included.    
 
We will express opinions on the fair presentation of the District’s basic financial 
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, and an “in 
relation to” opinion on the  supplemental information, as applicable, based on the 
auditing procedures applied during the audit of the basic financial statements.  We will 
perform certain limited procedures involving supplementary information required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board as mandated by generally accepted 
auditing standards. 
 
In addition to the opinion on the basic financial statements, we may issue a separate 
management letter to the Board reporting any suggestions/recommendations for 
improvement and any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal 
controls encountered during the course of the audit.   
 
Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions 
recorded in the accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, 
and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by 







 
 


correspondence with selected individuals, creditors, and financial institutions. We will 
request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they 
may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will also 
require certain written representations from you about the financial statements and 
related matters. 
 
Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, 
including internal controls, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit 
procedures.  The audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to 
identify deficiencies in internal control. However, during the audit, we will communicate 
to management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that 
are required to be communicated under professional standards. 
 
Firm Background, Qualifications and Experience 
 
Schilling & Company, Inc. (the Firm) is a small accounting firm made up of two certified 
public accountants, Neil Schilling and Dawn A. Schilling.  The Firm was established with 
the objective to provide high quality audit, accounting and consulting services to small to 
mid-sized state and local governments and non-profit organizations in Colorado.  There is 
a need for qualified, experienced professionals to provide audit and accounting services to 
this market.  We can provide you with high quality service that you need and deserve.  We 
each have over twenty years of experience in public accounting with a combined thirty-
eight years of experience auditing state and local governments in Colorado.  The 
contracted professionals also have numerous years of experience auditing state and local 
governments in Colorado.  Additionally we contract with two other professionals to assist 
with the performance of audits on an as needed basis.  These contract professionals are 
closely supervised and their work reviewed by either Neil or Dawn, who maintain the 
ultimate responsibility for the work performed and the client relationship.   
 
For your information, we have attached the resumes for both Neil and Dawn to this 
proposal.  We have also attached a list of governmental clients that have engaged 
Schilling & Company, Inc. to provide auditing and accounting services.  
 
Timing of the Audit 
 
We commit to completing the audit within the deadlines established by State Statutes. 
 
Independence 
 
Schilling & Company, Inc. is independent of the District as defined by Generally 
Accepted Auditing Standards.  
 
 
 
 







 
 


Professional Memberships 
 
Schilling & Company, Inc. is registered with the State of Colorado Board of Accountancy 
and is in good standing.  No complaints have been filed against the Firm or its 
members. 
 
The Firm is a member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) 
Peer Review Program which requires that we engage another independent certified 
public accounting firm to perform a peer review of the practice every three years.  We 
have attached a copy of the peer review report issued in which we received no letter of 
comments.  This means that the Firm has complied with professional standards with no 
exceptions noted. 
 
The Firm is an associate member of the Special District Association of Colorado. 
 
Professional References 
 
The following references may be contacted as necessary: 
 
Ms. Vanessa Shipley 


 
Mr. Darrell Windes 


 
Ms. Vicki Johann 


Platte Canyon Water and 
 


Ken-Caryl Ranch 
 


Hudson Fire Protection 
Sanitation District 


 
Metropolitan District 


 
District 


Finance Administrator 
 


District Manager 
 


District Administrator 
303-979-2333 


 
303-979-1876 


 
303-536-0161 


 
Our Commitment to You 
 
We have made a long-term commitment to providing the highest quality service at a 
reasonable fee. You will be an important client to our office and every effort will be 
made to provide you responsive, quality services.  You are guaranteed an experienced 
and efficient member of your team.   
 
We propose to perform the audit of the District for the year ending December 31, 2013 
for a fee not to exceed $4,900 which includes the preparation of the basic financial 
statements and related footnote disclosures. If we encounter time for issues that are 
outside of the scope of the audit, such time will be billed at our standard hourly rate of 
$140.  Issues outside the scope of the audit will be discussed with the appropriate 
personnel prior to work being completed.   
 
This proposal is a firm and irrevocable offer. Please refer all questions regarding this 
proposal to me, I am an owner who is authorized to make representations and 
contractually bind Schilling & Company, Inc.  I may be contacted at 720-348-1086 or 
NeilSchilling@comcast.net.  You may also contact Dawn Schilling at 720-348-1086 or 
DawnSchilling@comcast.net. 
 







 
 


Again, thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal for auditing services that we 
can provide to your District.  We would be glad to meet with you to discuss our 
qualifications and experience in auditing state and local governments. We look forward 
to a long-lasting business relationship with you.  
 
Sincerely, 


 
 
Neil Schilling, CPA 







 
 


NEIL SCHILLING, CPA 
 
Professional Certification 
Certified Public Accountant - Colorado 1994 
 
Education 
Bachelor of Science in Accounting and Business Administration, University of Kansas, 
1991 


 
Experience 
• Perform financial statement audits of state and local governments and non-profit 


organizations. 
• Perform single audits in accordance with OMB Circular A-133. 
• Provide consulting services for clients regarding implementation issues of 


Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 and other GASB 
standards. 


• Extensive knowledge of fund accounting, Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board Statements and Colorado Revised Statutes as they apply to state and local 
governments including Article X, Section 20 (TABOR). 


• Prepare comprehensive annual financial reports on client engagements that have 
received the Governmental Financial Officers Association award for excellence in 
financial reporting. 


• Perform consulting engagements with local Colorado governments including budget 
preparation and review, fraud investigation, and testifying as an expert witness 


• Presentations to Board of Directors, City Council, etc. 
 
Employment History 
• Schilling & Company, Inc. November 2008 - Present 
• Clifton Gunderson, LLP  2001- November 2008 
• Van Schooneveld & Co, Inc., 1993-2001  
• Two years previous auditing/accounting experience 
 
Professional Organizations 
• Colorado Society of Certified Public Accountants 
• American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
• Government Finance Officers Association 
• Member of the Special District Association of Colorado 
 







 
 


DAWN A. SCHILLING, CPA 
 
Professional Certification 
Certified Public Accountant - Colorado 1995 
 
Education 
Bachelor of Science in Accounting, Colorado State University, 1992 


 
Experience 
• Perform financial statement audits of state and local governments and non-profit 


organizations. 
• Perform single audits in accordance with OMB Circular A-133. 
• Provide consulting services for clients regarding implementation issues of 


Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 and other GASB 
standards. 


• Extensive knowledge of fund accounting, Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board Statements and Colorado Revised Statutes as they apply to state and local 
governments including Article X, Section 20 (TABOR). 


• Prepare comprehensive annual financial reports on client engagements that have 
received the Governmental Financial Officers Association award for excellence in 
financial reporting. 


• Assist local governments with preparation of annual budgets. 
• Perform special projects such as sales tax audits, writing of accounting policies and 


procedures manuals, evaluating internal control systems and various other agreed 
upon procedures. 


• Presentations to Board of Directors, City Council, etc. 
 
Employment History 
• Schilling & Company, Inc. (formerly Dawn A. Schilling, LLC)  2005-present 
• Clifton Gunderson, LLP  2001-2005 
• Van Schooneveld & Co, Inc., 1995-2001  
• Three years previous auditing/accounting experience 
 
Professional Organizations 
• Colorado Society of Certified Public Accountants 
• American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
• Government Finance Officers Association 
• Member of the Special District Association of Colorado 







SCHILLING & COMPANY, INC.
CLIENT LISTING


Service
Client Name Provided


Aspen Historical Park and Recreation District Audit
Aurora Centretech Metro District Audit
Aurora High Point at DIA Metropolitan District Audit
Bear Creek Water and Sanitation District Audit
BMP Metropolitan District Audit
Bow Mar Water and Sanitation District Audit
Bowles Metropolitan District Audit
Brittany Place Metropolitan District Audit
Cherry Creek Corporate Center Metropolitan District Audit
Cherry Creek Village Water District Audit
Cherry Hills Village Sanitation District Audit
Colorado International Center No. 14 Metropolitan District Audit
Colorado International Center No. 3 Metropolitan District Audit
Colorado Science and Technology Park District Audit
Conservatory Metropolitan District Audit
Cottonwood Metropolitan District Audit
Denver High Point at DIA Metropolitan District Audit
East Smoky Hill Metropolitan District No. 2 Audit
Elbert and Highway 86 Commercial Metro Audit
Elbert and Highway 86 Metropolitan District Audit
Elbert County Communications Authority (Fire Dispatch) Audit
Elizabeth Fire Protection District Audit
Elkhorn Ranch Metropolitan District No. 1 Audit
Fairways Metropolitan District Audit
Forest View Acres Water District Audit
Goldsmith Gulch Sanitation District Audit
HighPointe Park Metropolitan District Audit
Hillcrest Water and Sanitation District Audit
Horse Creek Metropolitan District Audit
Hudson Fire Protection District Audit
Indian Mountain Metropolitan Recreation & Park District Audit
Jefferson-Como Fire Protection District Audit
Ken-Caryl Ranch Metropolitan District Audit
Lakehurst Water and Sanitation District Audit
Larkspur Fire Protection District Audit
Marshall Lake Metropolitan District Audit
Mead Western Meadows Metropolitan District Audit
Meadows Metropolitan District No. 1 Audit
Meadows Metropolitan District No. 2 Audit
Meadows Metropolitan District No. 4 Audit







Service
Client Name Provided


Meadows Metropolitan District No. 5 Audit
Meadows Metropolitan District No. 6 Audit
Meadows Metropolitan District No. 7 Audit
Niwot Sanitation District Audit
Northwest Lakewood Sanitation District Audit
Olde Town Metropolitan District Audit
Perry Park Metropolitan District Audit
Platte Canyon Water and Sanitation District Audit
Riverdale Peaks II Metropolitan District Audit
Robinson Ranch Metropolitan District Audit
Silver Peaks Metropolitan District No. 2 Audit
Southwest Metropolitan Water & Sanitation District Audit
Southwest Suburban Denver Water & Sanitation Audit
Stoneridge Metropolitan District Audit
Tabernash Meadows Water and Sanitation District Audit
TrailMark Metropolitan District Audit
United Water and Sanitation District Audit
Valley Sanitation District Audit
Vista Ridge Metropolitan District Audit
West Meadows Metropolitan District Audit
Willowbrook Metropolitan District Audit
Arapahoe Lake Public Park District Accounting
Cherry Creek Vista Park and Recreation District Accounting
Clearwater Metropolitan District Accounting
Colfax Business Improvement District Accounting
Cuchares Ranch Metropolitan District Accounting
Deer Trails Metropolitan District Accounting
Highway 119 Metropolitan District No. 1 Accounting
Highway 119 Metropolitan District No. 2 Accounting
Indiana Valley Metropolitan District Accounting
Louviers Water and Sanitation District Accounting
North Park Hospital District Accounting
North Pines Metropolitan District Accounting
Perry Park Water and Sanitation District Accounting
Sable-Altura Fire Protection District Accounting
Todd Creek Farms Metropolitan District No. 2 Accounting
Tollgate Metropolitan District No. 2 Accounting
Town of Lakeside Accounting
Arvada West Town Center Business Improvement District Exemption
Deer Creek Water District Exemption
East Arapahoe Metropolitan District Exemption
East Lakewood Sanitation District Exemption
PLA Metropolitan District Exemption









		Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 1

		Client Listing for proposals

		Firm Clients



		Peer Review Report - 9-30-12




















